North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority
615 Nicollet Avenue, North Mankato, MN 56003
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, March 26,2019 — 9:15 a.m.

AGENDA

. Call to Order/Roll Call by Secretary

. Amendments to Agenda
. Open Meeting Resident

. Approval of Minutes: January 29, 2019 Minutes
February 2019 - No Meeting

. Approval of Financials: January 2019 Financials
February 2019 Financials
December 2018 Financials

. Approval of Checks: January Checks #20000-20003, EFT’s
February Checks #14845-14864, EFT’s
March Checks #14865-14887, 20008-20009, EFT’s

. Occupancy:

. Old Business:
. New Business: Approval of Draft Audit
. Next Meeting: April 23,2019

. Adjournment — Regular Meeting



MEETING MINUTES FROM EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

NORTH MANKATO HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
615 Nicollet Avenue, North Mankato, MN 56003
9:15 a.m., January 29, 2019

Roll Call
Members Present: John Daley, Chair
Billy Steiner, Board Member
Jennifer Drganc, Secretary-Treasurer
Members Absent: Leon Bembenek, Board Member
Others Present: Joleen Pfau, Executive Director

Kristen Mallak, SMR Management

Amendments to Agenda
None.

Open Meeting Residents
None appeared.

Approval of Meeting Minutes

Board Member Steiner moved, seconded by Board Member Dragnac, to approve the minutes of
October 30, 2018, HRA Executive Regular meeting. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion
carried.

Approval of Financials

Board Member Steiner moved, seconded by Board Member Dragnac, to approve the Financials
for October 2018, November 2018 and December 2018. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, O Nay.
Motion carried.

Approval of Checks

Board Member Steiner moved, seconded by Board Member Dragnac, to approve the November
2018, December 2018 and January 2019 Checks. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion
carried.

Occupancy



Site Manager Bob stated they currently have 2 vacancies. One will be filled at the end of the
week and the other will be filled early February.

Old Business
No Old Business.

New Business

Board Member Steiner moved, seconded by Board Member Dragnac, to approve the
resignation of Nancy Guhrke and approve the appointment of Loren Morgan to the North
Mankato Housing and Redevelopment board. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion
carried.

Executive Director Pfau reported that the SMR Management contract was ready for renewal.
Board Member Steiner moved, seconded by Board Member Daley to approve the renewal of
SMR Management contract for another 3 years. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion
carried.

Set Next Meeting Date
Board Member Dragnac moved, seconded by Board Member Steiner to set the next meeting
for February 26, 2019, at 9:15 am. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, Nay 0. Motion carried.

Adjournment
Adjourned to closed session at 9:20 a.m.

Chair

Secretary



Date: 03/22/2019
Time: 11:44:31

Register - Basic Listing
Public Housing
From: 01/29/2019 To: 01/31/2019

North Mankato Housing & Redevelopment Authority

Page:

Ref Num Date Payee Pmt/Dep Amount Memo
020000 01/30/2019 Security Benefit Payment 229.61 457-1/15PR
020001 01/30/2019 Security Benefit Payment 100.00 401A-1/15PR
020002 01/31/2019 Security Benefit Payment 273.96 401A-1/31PR
020003 01/31/2019 Security Benefit Payment 100.00 457 - 1/31PR
EFT 01/31/2019 Bruce Ahlschlager Payment 1,406.29 1/31pr
EFT 01/31/2019 ROBERT J DEKRUIF Payment 994.27 1/31 PR
EFT 01/31/2019 bank charge Payment 14.42

Total: ( 3,118.55)



Date: 03/22/2019 North Mankato Housing & Redevelopment Authority Page:
Time: 11:43:40 Check Register Detail by Category Report

Public Housing
From: 01/29/2019 To: 01/31/2018

Date Ref Num Payee/Split Detail Pmt/Dep Amount NMemo
01/30/2019 020000 Security Benefit Payment 229.61
2117.5 Retirement 229.61
01/30/2019 020001 Security Benefit Payment 100.00
2117.5 Retirement 100.00
01/31/2019 EFT Bruce Ahlschlager Payment 1,406.29
A4410 Labor - Maintenance 2,107.35
21171 Social Security Withheld -130.66
2117.11 Medicare Withheld -30.56
2117.2 Federal Income Tax Withheld -206.40
21173 State Income Tax Withheld -107.00
21175 Retirement -226.44
01/31/2019 EFT ROBERT J DEKRUIF Payment 994.27
Ad4410 Labor - Maintenance 1,125.00
21171 Social Security Withheld -69.75
2117.11 Medicare Withheld -16.31
2117.2 Federal Income Tax Withheld -26.67
2117.3 State Income Tax Withheld -18.00
01/31/2019 EFT bank charge Payment 14.42
0.00
01/31/2019 020002 Security Benefit Payment 273.96
2117.5 Retirement 273.96
01/31/2019 020003 Security Benefit Payment 100.00

2117.5 Retirement 100.00



Date: 03/22/2019

North Mankato Housing & Redevelopment Authority

Page:

Time:  11:40:50 Register - Basic Listing
Public Housing
From: 02/01/2019 To: 02/28/2018
Ref Num Date Payee Pmt/Dep Amount Memo
014845 02/22/2019 A-1 Key City Locksmiths, Inc. Payment 8.90 4436;2/8/19; KEYS
014846 02/22/2019 ROBERT J DEKRUIF Payment 40.00 FEB PHONE
014847 02/22/2019 Bruce Ahlschlager Payment 757.20 JAN/FEB INS REIMB
014848 02/22/2019 C. Naber & Associates Payment 190.00 40500;1/31/19; JAN SERVICE
014849 02/22/2019 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Payment 51.08 10 BOTTLES WATER FOR COMMONS
014850 02/22/2019 Ecolab Pest Elimination Payment 235.80 6234296;1/30/19; JAN/FEB/MAR
014851 02/22/2019 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. #1657 Payment 206.58 6354905;2/4/19; 3 POWERHEADS
014852 02/22/2019 Housing Data Systems, Inc. Payment 226.00 226924 & 226740
014853 02/22/2019 MD PAYROLL ADVISORS Payment 393.00 16183-16039-15994
014854 02/22/2019 Minnesota Elevator, Inc Payment 841.44 787339;2/1/19;FEB SERVICE
014855 02/22/2019 MEYER & SONS TV & APPLIANCE Payment 45,95 14222;2/4/19;IGNITOR
014856 02/22/2019 MKC, INC. Payment 780.00 2019-1 JAN SERVICE
014857 02/22/2019 MRCI Payment 258.90 638624;1/31/19;JAN SERVICE
014858 02/22/2019 Schwickert's Payment 300.00 $5000003742;1/31/19;BOILER WOR
K
014859 02/22/2019 EMPLOYEE\SCREENING REPORTS Payment 90.00 120192120;1/31; 3 TENANTS
014860 02/22/2019 SMR MANAGEMENT Payment 5,575.44 90655;2/1/19;MAN FEES/SUPPLIES
014861 02/22/2019 STEVE STARRETT CONSTRUCTION Payment 292.50 3148;2/1/19;1/17-18-28PLOWING
014862 02/22/2019 Viking Fire & Safety LLC Payment 100.00 46931;1/22/19;ANNUAL CKUP
014863 02/22/2019 USAble Life Payment 104.83 LIFEINS
014864 02/22/2019 RICE COMPANIES, INC Payment 148,058.73 DRAW 4;12/21/18
ADJST 02/22/2019 nsf 604 kaveney ck#2519480430 Payment 345.00 nsf 604 rent&cable
ADJST 02/26/2019 NSF'd 109 seery ck #169 Payment 367.00 feb rent & cable nsf #109
ADJST 02/27/2019 #201 NSF'd Clarken ck# 1294 Payment 331.00 #201 nsf feb rent & cable
EFT 02/06/2019 IRS Payment 727.63
EFT 02/07/2019 MN DEPT OF REVENUE Payment 125.00 STATE
EFT 02/20/2019 IRS Payment 629.15 941
EFT 02/21/2019 MN DEPT OF REVENUE Payment 102.00 STATE
EFT 02/22/2019 Bruce Ahlschlager Payment 1,180.94 2/15 PRAUTO
EFT 02/22/2019 ROBERT J DEKRUIF Payment 994.27 2/15 PRAUTO
EFT 02/22/2019 CenterPoint Energy Payment 3,607.14 12/5/18-1/7/19 USAGE
EFT 02/22/2019 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS Payment 1,684.34 FEB BILLING
EFT 02/22/2019 City of North Mankato Payment 1,398.74 12/4/18-1/4/19 USAGE
EFT 02/22/2019 Xcel Energy Payment 3,275.11 12/5/18-1/8/19 USAGE
EFT 02/22/2019 WM of Southern Minnesota MA Payment 725.65 JAN SERVICE
EFT 02/22/2019 Security Benefit Payment 229.61 401A CK20004



Date:
Time:

03/22/2019
11:40:50

North Mankato Housing & Redevelopment Authority
Register - Basic Listing

Public Housing
From: 02/01/2019 To: 02/28/2019

Page:

Ref Num Date Payee Pmt/Dep Amount Memo
EFT 02/22/2019 Security Benefit Payment 100.00 457 CK 20005
EFT 02/28/2019 Bruce Ahlschlager Payment 1,012.37  2/28 pr
EFT 02/28/2019 ROBERT J DEKRUIF Payment 994.27 2/28 pr
EFT 02/28/2019 Security Benefit Payment 197.65 401a
EFT 02/28/2019 Security Benefit Payment 100.00 457
EFT 02/28/2019 bank charge feb Payment 5.50
Total: ( 176,688.72)



Date: 03/22/2019
Time: 11:42:43

North Mankato Housing & Redevelopment Authority
Check Register Detail by Category Report

Public Housing
From: 02/01/2019 To: 02/28/2019

Page:

Date Ref Num Payee/Split Detail Pmt/Dep Amount Memo
02/06/2019 EFT IRS Payment 727.63
2117.2 Federal Income Tax Withheld 727.63
02/07/2019 EFT MN DEPT OF REVENUE Payment 125.00
21173 State Income Tax Withheld 125.00
02/20/2019 EFT IRS Payment 629.15
2117.2 Federal Income Tax Withheld 629.15
02/21/2019 EFT MN DEPT OF REVENUE Payment 102.00
2117.3 State Income Tax Withheld 102.00
02/22/2019 EFT Bruce Ahlschiager Payment 1,180.94
A4410 Labor - Maintenance 1,766.16
2117.1 Social Security Withheld -109.50
2117.11 Medicare Withheld -25.61
2117.2 Federal Income Tax Withheld -160.14
2117.3 State Income Tax Withheld -84.00
2117.5 Retirement -205.97
02/22/2019 EFT ROBERT J DEKRUIF Payment 994.27
A4410 Labor - Maintenance 1,125.00
21171 Social Security Withheld -69.75
2117.11 Medicare Withheld -16.31
2117.2 Federal Income Tax Withheld -26.67
2117.3 State Income Tax Withheld -18.00
02/22/2019 EFT CenterPoint Energy Payment 3,607.14
A4330 Gas 3,607.14
02/22/2019 EFT CONSOLIDATED Payment 1,684.34
A4190 Office Expense 68.90
A4390 Other Utilities Expense 1,353.42
A4193 Telephone 262.02
02/22/2019 EFT City of North Mankato Payment 1,398.74
A4310 Water 710.85
A4390 Other Utilities Expense 687.89
02/22/2019 EFT Xcel Energy Payment 3,275.11
A4320 Electricity 3,275.11
02/22/2019 EFT WM of Southern Minnesota MA Payment 725.65
A4391 Garbage Removal 725.65
02/22/2019 EFT Security Benefit Payment 229.61
2117.5 Retirement 229.61
02/22/2019 EFT Security Benefit Payment 100.00
21175 Retirement 100.00
02/22/2019 ADJST nsf 604 kaveney ck#2519480430 Payment 345.00
0.00
02/22/2019 014845 A-1 Key City Locksmiths, Inc. Payment 8.90



Date: 03/22/2019 North Mankato Housing & Redevelopment Authority Page:
Time: 11:42:43 Check Register Detail by Category Report
Public Housing
From: 02/01/2019 To: 02/28/2019

Date Ref Num Payee/Split Detail Pmt/Dep Amount Memo
A4420 Materials 8.90

02/22/2019 014846 ROBERT J DEKRUIF Payment 40.00
A4193 Telephone 40.00

02/22/2019 014847 Bruce Ahlschlager Payment 757.20
A4410.45 Maintenance Benefits 757.20

02/22/2019 014848 C. Naber & Associates Payment 190.00
A4170 Accounting Fees 190.00

02/22/2019 014849 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Payment 51.08
A4230 Contract Costs, Training & Other 51.08

02/22/2019 014850 Ecolab Pest Elimination Payment 235.80
A4439 Extermination Contracts 235.80

02/22/2019 014851 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. #1657 Payment 206.58
A4420 Materials 206.58

02/22/2019 014852 Housing Data Systems, Inc. Payment 226.00
A4190 Office Expense 106.00
A4194 Other Admin. Expense 120.00

02/22/2019 014853 MD PAYROLL ADVISORS Payment 393.00
A4190 Office Expense 393.00

02/22/2019 014854 Minnesota Elevator, Inc Payment 841.44
Ad434 Elevator Maintenance 841.44

02/22/2019 014855 MEYER & SONS TV & APPLIANCE Payment 4595
A4420 Materials 45.95

02/22/2019 014856 MKC, INC. Payment 780.00
A4430 Miscelianeous Contract Costs 780.00

02/22/2019 014857 MRCI Payment 258.90
A4440 Janitorial Contracts 258.90

02/22/2019 014858 Schwickert's Payment 300.00
A4432 Heating & Cooling Contracts 300.00

02/22/2019 014859 EMPLOYEE\SCREENING REPORTS Payment 90.00
A4194 Other Admin. Expense 90.00

02/22/2019 014860 SMR MANAGEMENT Payment 5,575.44
A4195 Management Fees 5,500.00
A4420 Materials 75.44

02/22/2019 014861 STEVE STARRETT CONSTRUCTION Payment 292.50
A4435 Landscaping/Grounds Contracts 292.50

02/22/2019 014862 Viking Fire & Safety LLC Payment 100.00
Ad441 Routine Maintenance 100.00

02/22/2019 014863 USAble Life Payment 104.83
Ad410.45 Maintenance Benefits 104.83

02/22/2019 014864 RICE COMPANIES, INC Payment 148,058.73

1400.71 Building Improvements 148,058.73



Date: 03/22/2019 North Mankato Housing & Redevelopment Authority Page:
Time: 11:42:43 Check Register Detail by Category Report

Public Housing
From: 02/01/2019 To: 02/28/2019

Date Ref Num Payee/Split Detail Pmt/Dep Amount Memo
02/26/2019 ADJST NSF'd 109 seery ck #169 Payment 367.00
0.00
02/27/2019 ADJST #201 NSF'd Clarken ck# 1294 Payment _ 331.00
0.00
02/28/2019 EFT Bruce Ahlschlager Payment 1,012.37
A4410 Labor - Maintenance 1,520.30
21171 Social Security Withheld -94.26
2117.11 Medicare Withheld -22.04
21172 Federal Income Tax Withheld -132.41
2117.3 State Income Tax Withheld -68.00
2117.5 Retirement -191.22
02/28/2019 EFT ROBERT J DEKRUIF Payment 994.27
A4410 Labor - Maintenance 1,125.00
21171 Social Security Withheld -69.75
2117.11 Medicare Withheld -16.31
2117.2 Federal Income Tax Withheld -26.67
2117.3 State Income Tax Withheld -18.00
02/28/2019 EFT Security Benefit Payment 197.65
2117.5 Retirement 197.65
02/28/2019 EFT Security Benefit Payment 100.00
2117.5 Retirement 100.00
02/28/2019 EFT bank charge feb Payment 5.50

0.00



Date: 03/21/2019
Time: 15:17:47

North Mankato Housing & Redevelopment Authority

Register - Basic Listing
Public Housing
From: 03/01/2019 To: 03/21/2019

Page:

Total: ( 28,073.00)

Ref Num Date Payee Pmt/Dep Amount Memo

014865 03/19/2019 Bruce Ahlschlager Payment 378.60 INS REIMB

014866 03/19/2019 ROBERT J DEKRUIF Payment 40.00 PHONE REIMB

014867 03/19/2019 C. Naber & Associates Payment 1580.00 40652;2/28/19; FEB SERVICE
014868 03/19/2019 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Payment 7.25 2/4-2/28/19

014869 03/19/2019 Jetter Clean inc. Payment 175.00 M60220;3/5/19; 411 KIT SINK
014870 03/19/2019 MAS COMMUNICATIONS . Payment 96.05 190200167101;3/1/19;MAR SERVIC
014871 03/19/2019 MRCH : Payment 258.90 791454;3/1/19;FEB SERVICE
014872 03/19/2019 Minnesota Elevator, Inc : Payment 841.44 751454;3/1/19;MAR SERVICE
014873 03/19/2019 Red Feather Paper Company . Payment 11.89 99731;6/25/18GLOVES

014874 03/19/2019 SMR MANAGEMENT Payment 5,958.99 90756MANFEE/90827FURNITURE
014875 03/19/2019 Star Tribtine Payment . 512.72  3/24/19-3/22/20 SUBS 10069747
014876 03/19/2019 EMPLOYEE\SCREENING REPORTS Payment 50.00 220192120;P. OESTREICH
014877 03/19/2019 USAble Life ’ Payment 104.83 APRIL 101419501G
, 014878 03/21/2019 Red Feather Paper Company Payment 329.34 103034/103233

014879 03/21/2019 Bruce Ahlschlager Payment 398.81 phone/miles/parts

014880 03/21/2019 Petty Cash/Robert Dekurit Payment 80.99 2/14-3/20/19 petty cash fund
014881 03/21/2019 SHIELD SECURITY SYSTEMS Payment 1,213.59 82811;3/12/19; new license
014882 03/21/2019 STEVE STARRETT CONSTRUCTION Payment 1,648.75 3186;3/1/19; snow plowing
014883 '03/21/2019 A-1 Key City Locksmiths, Inc. . Payment 30.00 4325

lockset

014884 03/21/2019 ROBERT J DEKRUIF Payment 99.24 3/19 valentine/superbowl

014885 03/21/2019 BRUNTON ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS Payment 2,238.75 123 bolton&menk upgrade
014886 03/21/2019 Rickway Payment 649.40 CG818666/linoleum 311

014887 03/21/2019 SUSAN JONES . Payment 27.00 Jan/Feb trips .

020008 03/19/2019 Security Benefit . Payment 249.17 115+134.17 401A 3/15PR
020009 03/19/2019 Security Benefit : : Payment 100.00 457 - 3/15PR

EFT 03/19/2019 Bruce Ahischlager _um<3m.3 1,283.95 3/15pr

EFT 03/19/2019 ROBERT J DEKRUIF Payment 99427 3M5pr

EFT 03/19/2019 CenterPoint Energy : Paymert 3,823.38 1/7-2/5/19 usage /auto

EFT 03/19/2019 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS Payment 1,684.34 1/15-2/11/19 usage

EFT 03/19/2019 City of North Mankato ‘ Payment 864.95 1/4-2/6/19 USAGE

EFT 03/19/2019 MD PAYROLL ADVISORS . : ‘Payment 160.00 16283;3/7/19;PAYROLL PROCESS
EFT 03/19/2019 Xcel Energy . ’ C Payment 3,098.95 1/8-2/6/19 USAGE/AUTO

EFT 03/19/2019 WM of Southern Minnesota MA Payment 472.45 FEB SERVICE AUTOPAY



Date: 03/21/2019 North Mankato Housing & Redevelopment Authority
Time: - 15:17:52 Check Register Detail by Category Report
Public Housing
From: 03/01/2019 To: 03/21/2019

Date Ref Num Payee/Split Detail Pmt/Dep Amount Memo

03/19/2019 EFT Bruce Ahlschlager Payment 1,283.95
A4410 Labor - Maintenance 1,916.69
21171 Socia! Security Withheld -118.83
2117.11 Medicare Withheld 1 -27.79
2117.2 Federal Income Tax Withheld -177.12
2117.3 State Income Tax Withheld -94.C0
2117.5 Retirement -215.00

03/19/2019 EFT ROBERT J DEKRUIF Payment 994.27
A4410 Labor - Maintenance 1,125.00
21171 Social Security Withheld -69.75
2117.11 Medicare Withheld -16.31
2117.2 Federal Income Tax Withheld -26.67
2117.3 State Income Tax Withheld -18.00

03/19/2019 EFT CenterPoint Energy Payment 3,823.38

’ A4330 Gas 3,823.38

03/19/2019 EFT CONSOLIDATED Payment 1,684.34
A4190 Office Expense 68.90
A4390 Other Utilities Expense 1,353.42
A4193 Telephone 262.02

03/19/2019 EFT City of North Mankato Payment 864.95
A4310 Water 523.64
A4390 Other Utilifies Expense 341.31

03/19/2019 EFT MD PAYROLL ADVISORS Payment 160.00
A4190 Cffice Expense 160.00

03/19/2019 EFT Xcel Energy Payment 3,098.95
£4320 Electricity 3,098.95

03/19/2019 EFT WM of Southern Minnesota MA Payment 472.45
A4391 Garbage Removal 472.45

03/19/2019 014865 Bruce Ahlschlager Payment 378.60
A4410.45 Maintenance Benefits 378.60

03/19/2019 014866 ROBERT J DEKRUI{F mum<.3m:~ 40.00
A4193 Telephone 40.00

03/19/2019 014867 C. Naber & Associates Payment 190.00
A4170 Accounting Fees 190.00

03/19/2019 014868 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Payment 7.25
A4230 Contract Costs, Training & Other 7.25

03/19/2019 014869 Jetter Clean Inc. Payment 175.00
A4438 Plumbing Contracts 175.00

03/19/2019 014870 MAS COMMUNICATIONS Payment 96.05
A4193 Telephone 96.05

03/19/2019 014871 Payment 258.90

MRCI



Date: 03/21/2019 . North Mankato Housirt '&Redevelopment Authority ‘ Page:
Time: 15:17:52 _ . Check Register Detaii'by Category Report
: Pubke Housing

SNy

From: 03/01/2019 To: 02/21/2019

SEVTET

" Date Ref Num Payee/Split Detail Pmi/Dep Amount Memo
" A4440 Janitorial Contracts 258.90

03/19/2019 014872 Minnesota Elevator, Inc . Payment 841.44
Ad4434 Elevator Maintenance -841.44

03/19/2019 014873 Red Feather Paper Company Payment 11.89
A4420 Materials 11.89

03/19/2012 014874 SMR MANAGEMENT Payment 5,958.99
A4220 Recreation, Publications, & Other - 708.99
A4195 Management Fees 5,250.00

03/19/2019 014875 Star Tribune Payment 512.72
A4220 Recreation, Publications, & Other 512.72

03/19/2019 014876 EMPLOYEE\SCREENING REPORTS Payment 50.00
A4180 Office Expense . 50.00

03/19/2019 014877 USAble Life Payment 104.83
A4410.45 Maintenance Benefits ;:104.83

03/19/2019 020008 Security Benefit Payment 24917
2117.5 Retirement 24917

03/19/2019 020009 Security Benefit Payment 100.00
2117.5 Retirement 10000 ’

03/21/2019 014878 Red Feather Paper Company Payment 329.34
A4420 Materials 325.34

03/21/2019 014879 Bruce Ahlschlager . . Payment 398.81
A4150 Travel expenses “143.84
A4193 Telephone -.80.00
A4435 Landscaping/Grounds Contracts 174.97

03/21/2019 014880 Petty Cash/Robert Dekurit Payment 80.99
A4220 Recreation, Publications, & Other 80.99

03/21/2019 014881 SHIELD SECURITY SYSTEMS Payment 1,213.59

. A4190 . Office Expense 1,213.59 ’

03/21/2019 014882 STEVE STARRETT CONSTRUCTION : Payment 1,648.75

: Ad4435 tandscaping/Grounds Contracts 1,648.75 .

03/21/2019 014883 A-1 Key City Locksmiths, Inc. : Payment 30.00
A4420 Materials .. -30.00

03/21/2019 014884 ROBERT J DEKRUIF .mum<3m3 99.24
A4220 Recreation, Publications, & Other 99.24

03/21/2019 014885 BRUNTON ARCHITECTS & Payment 2,238.75
1400.71 Building Improvements 2,238.75

03/21/2019 014886 Rickway ' Payment 649.40
A4450 Replacement of Equiptment 649.40

03/21/2019 014887 SUSAN JONES Payment 27.00

A4150 Travel expenses -27.00



7584

Noxish Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet:Ave ~xz\rzﬁik iy e

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

BALANCE SHEET

ACCT DESCRIPTION

111101
111700
112200
114500
116200
121100
140002
140003
140005
140006
140007
140008
140009
140016
140017
140055

211400
211410
211499
211701
211702
211703
213501
213502
213700
213701
280200
280600

ASSETS

Cash General Fund $ 109,331.07
Petty Cash 100.00
Tenants Accounts Receivable 2,717.33
Accrued Interest 241.71
General Fund Investments 266,367.7175
Prepaid Insurance 9,752.79%
Development Cost 1,169,610.66
Development Cost Contra (3,499,845.86)
Accumulated Depreciation (2,648,488.24)
Land 195, 668.66
Building 1,590,070.25
Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell 54,102.32
Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin 26,591.93
Land Improvements 219,146.95
Building Improvements 1,851,238.30
Mod Cost Complete 2,258,775.20
Mod Cost Incomplete 110,686.00
Capital Fund Operations Contra

Capital Fund Non Exp Contra

TOTAL ASSETS
SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

Tenants Security Deposits $ 14,168.46
Tenants Pet Deposits 2,400.00
Security Deposit Interest (270.23)
Payroll Deduction - FED WH 233.07
Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med 247.28
Payroll Deduction State W/H 125.00
Accrued Absences - Current 3,371.76
Accrued Absences - Non-current 3,945.76
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 6,863.78
Pilot Current Year 4,633.73
Investments in Capital Assets 962,901.09
Unrestricted Net Assets 582,291.56
Capital Fund Advances (110, 686.00)
Current Year Net Activity (135,155.506)

TOTAL SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

6-30

$ 1,716,066.82

$ 1,716,066.82




North Mankato Housing Authority
61% Nicollet Awe

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

FYE
7584 BALANCE SHEET 6-30
SUBSIDIARY SCHEDULES
MOD COST INCOMPLETE
721480 Cf 2018 Building Improvements $ 110,686.00
TOTAL. MOD COST INCOMPLETE S 110,686.00

CAPITAL FUNDS ADVANCES
802918 Capital Fund 2018 Advances $ (110,686.00)

TOTAL CAPITAL FUNDS NON-EXP. $ (110,686.00)




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

| January 31, 2019
FYE
7584 STATEMENT OF OPERATING RECEIPTS & EXPENSES 6-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER) /UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 18,374.00 $ 133,185.00 $ 134,639.15 § 1,454.15
312000 Excess Utilities 0 2,910.00 1,796.65 (1,113.35)
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 0
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 18,624.00 137,845.00 138,185.80 340.80
361000 Investment Interest $ .%1 s 14.42 3 1,983.34 $ 1,968.92
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,164.41 14,344.76 15,108.34 763.58
369500  Other Income - Non recurring 0 460.95 0 (460.95)
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 9,569.00 75,119.00 67,608.34 (7,510.66)
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 10,734.32 89,939.13 84,700.02 (5,239.11)
TOTAL RECEIPTS 29,358.32 227,784.13 222 ,885.82 (4,898.31)
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 0 -0 583.34 583.34
14000 Training 0 - 99.00 175.00 76.00
+15000 Travel 52.00 »-103.00 291.65 188.65
417000 Accounting Fees 190.00 1,620.00 1,983.34 363.34
417100 Audit Expense 0 0 2,216.65 2,216.65
419000 Office Expenses 119.23 3,499.03 1,744.15 (1,754.88)
419200 Advertising 0 0 350.00 350.00
419300 Telephone 238.30 3,600.33 2,916.65 (683.68)
419400 Sundry-Administrative 124 .42 4,796.72 4,538.34 (258.38)
419500 Outside Management 5,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 5,723.95 48,718.08 49,799.12 1,081.04
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 560.69 1,368.16 4,666.65 3,298.49
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 0 350.00 350.00
TOTAL TENANT -SERVICES EXPENSE 560.69 1,368.16 5,016.65 3,648.49
431000 Water 487.55 4,974.14 5,600.00 625.86
432000 Electricity 3,083.45 23,883.01 23,333.34 (549.67)
433000 Gas 2,179.72 6,344.82 15,166.65 8,821.83
439000 Other Utility Expense 274,51 5,258.32 7,000.00 1,741.68
439100 Garbage Disposal 473.28 3,297.73 6,300.00 3,002.27
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 6,498.51 43,758.02 57,399.99 13,641.97
441000 Maintenance Labor 6,123.51 40,927.86 40,104.,15 (823.71)
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 597.16 6,665.23 7,595.00 929.77
}42000 Materials - 580.38 6,903.14 5,395.84 (1,507.30)
77443000 Contract Costs 915.10 8,506.42 3,791.65 (4,714.77)
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 611.29 8,731.81 9,566.65 834.84




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet-#Ave . .

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

FYE
7584 STATEMENT OF OPERATING RECEIPTS & EXPENSES 6-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER)/UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET

443200 Heating & Cooling 0 446.75 2,625.00 2,178.25

443300 Snow Removal 0 378.75 787.50 408.75

443400 Elevator 809.08 6,667.06 6,708.34 41.28

443500 Landscape & Grounds 0 711.27 1,166.65 455, 38

443600 Unit Turnaround 0 0 1,166.65 1,166.65

443700 Electrical Contracts 964.95 4,140.80 2,916.65 (1,224.21)

443800 Plumbing 0 2,527.00 2,333.34 (193.66)

443900 Extermination 0 455,66 700.00 244 .34

444000 Janitorial 194.18 1,585.76 2,041.65 455,89

444100 Routine contracts 1,691.90 2,494.90 0 (2,494.90)

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 12,487.55 91,142,47 86,899.07 (4,243.40)

451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 416.50 466.65 50.15

451001 Insurance - Property 1,334.25 9,339.75 8,540.00 (799.75)

451002 Insurance - Liability 345.42 2,567.94 1,470.00 (1,097.94)
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 176.17 1,369.92. - = 1,283.34 (86.58) "=
452000 -Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 553.77. ANGB3.73 L 11.3,972.50 - ¢ (661.23)>23
457000 Collection Loss ' I ¢ AU ooy Lo Lins s 221,65 221,65
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 2,509.11 TUBNB2T EAAY F 15,954, 14 {2,373.70)500

TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 27,779.81 203,314.57 215,068.97 11,754.40

TOTAL EXPENSE 27,779.81 203,314.57 215,068.97 11,754.40

-
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North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

January 31, 2019
FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
—————=—-YEAR TO DATE-———--——=— ~-PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental 133,185.00 230,810.00 57.70%
312000 Excess Utilities 2,910.00 3,080.00 94.48
319000 Nondwelling Rental 1,750.00 3,000.00 58.33
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 137,845.00 236,890.00 58.19
361000 Investment Interest 14,42 3,400.00 .42%
369000 Other Tenant Income 14,344.76 25,900.00 55.39
369500 Other Income - Non recurring 460.95 0 0
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 75,119.00 115,9200.00 64.81
- TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 89,939.13 145,200.00 61.94
TOTAL RECEIFTS 227,784.13 382,090.00 59.62
) EXPENSES . c
i 413000 . - Iegal: Expense n D2 Cuedy 000508 0
©414000-7  Training o 499,00 T-~1309500 33.00
©115000 Travel * - 10300 . 24500 00 20.60
417000 Accounting Fees 1,620.00 3,400.00 47.65
417100 Audit Expense 0 3,800.00 0
419000 Office Expenses 3,499.03 2,990.00 117.02
419200 Advertising 0 600.00 0
419300 Telephone 3,600.33 5,000.00 72.01
419400 Sundry-Administrative 4,796.72 7,780.00 61.65
419500 Outside Management 35,000.00 60,000.00 58.33
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 48,718.08 85,370.00 57.07
422000 Recreation, Publication & Oth 1,368.16 8,000.00 17.10
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 600.00 0
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 1,368.16 8,600.00 15.91
431000 Water 4,974.14 9,600.00 51.81
432000 Electricity 23,883.01 40,000.00 59.71
433000 Gas 6,344.82 26,000.00 24.40
439000 Other Utility Expense 5,258.32 12,000.00 43,82
439100 Garbage Disposal 3,297.73 10,800.00 30.53
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 43,758.02 98,400.00 44 .47
441000 Maintenance Labor 40,927.86 68,750.00 59.53
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 6,665.23 13,020.00 51.19




7584

442000
443000
443090
443200
443300
443400
443500
443600
443700
443800
443900
444000
444100

451000

£.4561001

451002
451003
452000
457000

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

FYE
BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
——————— YEAR TO DATE-—--~——— —-PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
Materials 6,903.14 9,250.00 74.63
Contract Costs 8,506.42 6,500.00 130.87
Contracts - Cable TV 8,731.81 16,400.00 53.24
Heating & Cooling 446.75 4,500.00 9.93
Snow Removal 378.75 1,350.00 28.06
Elevator 6,667.006 11,500.00 57.97
Landscape & Grounds 711.27 2,000.00 35.56
Unit Turnaround 0 2,000.00 0
Electrical Contracts 4,140.86 5,000.00 82.82
Plumbing 2,527.00 4,000.00 63.18
Extermination 455.66 1,200.00 37.97
Janitorial 1,585.76 3,500.00 45,31
Routine contracts 2,494,990 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 91,142.47 148,970.00 61.18
Insurance - Flood & Bond 416.50 . 800.00- -. .- 52.06
Insurance - Property 9,3%39.75 1/143:640:00- i 0563280
Insurance ~ Liability. . 2,/567.,94 - Ta2:520:00 Liall0l1.90
Insurance - Work Cémp'vﬁ 1,-369.:92 T2, 200.00- Woik 62327
Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 4,633.73 6,810.00 . 68.04
Collection Loss 0 380.00 0
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 18,327.84 27,350.00 67.01
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 203,314.57 368,690.00 55.15
TOTAL EXPENSE 203,314.57 368,690.00 55.15




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
- North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019 FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
——————— ACTUAL —-——————~— ~——————— BUDGET =—--——————-—
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 133,185.00 S5 260.64 230,810.00 $ 263.48
312000 Excess Utilities 2,910.00 5.69 3,080.00 3.52
319000 Nondwelling Rental 1,750.00 3.42 3,000.00 3.42
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 137,845.00 269.76 236,880.00 270.42
361000 Investment Interest S 14.42 $ .03 3,400.00 3 3.88
369000 Other Tenant Income 14,344.76 28.07 25,900.00 29.57
369500 Other Income - Non recurring 460.95 .90
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 75,119.00 147.00 115, 900.00 132.31
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 89,939.13 176.01 145,200.00 165.75
TOTAL RECEIPTS 227,784.13 445.76 382,090.00 436.18
EXPENSES
©1413000 Legal Expense . Ceat 1,000.00 1.14
4’14000 “Training’ et i o S0059.000 7 el d9 300.00 .34
7005000 - ePravel s T z £ 103:00 . pEessl20 .0 7. 500.00 .57
;o5 217000 “.Accounting Feés ¥ 1 1;620.00 Aden3e 1T ross 3,400.00 "3.88:
- 1417100 Audit Expense ! 3,800.00 4.34
419000 Office Expenses 3,499.03 6.85 2,990.00 3.41
419200 Advertising 600.00 .68
419300 Telephone 3,600.33 7.05 5,000.00 5.71
419400 Sundry-Administrative 4,796.72 9.39 7,780.00 8.88
419500 Outside Management 35,000.00 68.49 60,000.00 68.49
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 48,718.08 95.34 85,370.00 97.45
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 1,368.16 2.68 8,000.00 9.13
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 600.00 .68
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 1,368.16 2.68 8,600.00 9.82
431000 Water 4,974.14 9.73 9,600.00 10.96
432000 Electricity 23,883.01 46,74 40,000.00 45,66
433000 Gas 6,344.82 12,42 26,000.00 29.68
439000 Other Utility Expense 5,258.32 10.29 12,000.00 13.70
439100 Garbage .Disposal 3,297.73 6.45 10,800.00 12.33
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 43,758.02 85.63 98,400.00 112.33
441000 Maintenance Labor 40,927.86 80.09 68,750.00 78.48
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 6,665.23 13.04 13,020.00 14.86
42000 Materials 6,903.14 13.51 9,250.00 10.56
43000 Contract Costs 8,506.42 16.65 6,500.00 7.42
la43090 . Contracts - Cable TV 8,731.81 17.09 16,400.00 18.72
443200 Heating & Cooling 446.75 .87 4,500.00 5.14

)
RATRW

e




7584

443300
443400
443500
443600
443700
443800
443900
444000
444100

451000
451001
451002
451003
452000
1457000

January 31, 2019 FYE
BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
——————— ACTUAL -—=~————- —-——————- BUDGET -—-—————-
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
Snow Removal 378.75 .74 1,350.00 1.54
Elevator 6,667.06 13.05 11,500.00 13.13
Landscape & Grounds 711.27 1.39 2,000.00 2.28
Unit Turnaround 2,000.00 2.28
Electrical Contracts 4,140,806 8.10 5,000.00 5.71
Plumbing 2,527.00 4.95 4,000.00 4.57
Extermination 455,66 .89 1,200.00 1.37
Janitorial 1,585.76 3.10 3,500.00 4.00
Routine contracts 2,494.,90 4.88
TOTAL MAYNTENANCE EXPENSE 91,142.47 178.36 148,970.00 170.06
Insurance - Flood & Bond 416.50 .82 800.00 .91
Insurance - Property 9,339.75 18.28 14,640.00 16.71
Insurance - Liability 2,567.94 5.03 2,520.00 2.88
Insurance - Work Comp 1,369.92 2.68 2,200.00 2.51
Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 4,633.73 9.07 6,810.00 7.71
Collection Loss . : C ot 380.00 .43
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE .« . i CALE, 327,84 TOTLL BEIETeL ER2iIZ75350. 00, 31.22 .
o e, - o o o
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE' 263,314.57 '7.- 397.88 '368,690.00 420.88
TOTAL EXPENSE 203,314.57 397.88 368, 690.00 420.88

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

k27 .S




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

L North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
! January 31, 2019

FYE
7584 PILOT CALCULATION 6-30
CURRENT 5% TO DATE 5%

PERIOD PILOT CALC PILOT CALC
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 18,374.00 $§ 918.70 $ 133,185.00 $ 6,659.25
312000 Excess Utilities 2,910.00 145.50
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 12.50 1,750.00 87.50
TOTAL RENTAIL INCOME 18,624.00 931.20 137,845.00 6,892.25
431000 Water 487.55 24,38 4,974.14 248.71
432000 Electricity 3,083.45 154.17 23,883.01 1,194.15
433000 Gas 2,179.72 108.99 6,344.82 317.24
439000 Other Utility Expense 274.51 13.73 5,258.32 262.92
439100 Garbage Disposal 473.28 23.66 3,297.73 164.89
: TOTAL UTILITIES 6,498.51 324.93 43,758.02 2,187.90

Ll RAUET L MR aANT

12,125 . 4% 606.27 94,086.98 _ 4,3042859




7564

North Mankato Housing Authority Period ending: 1/31/19
Trial Balance Run Time: 8:50 AM
Account# Account Title Current
111101~ Cash General Fund 2,938.12
111700 Petty Cash
112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable 69.00-
112517 -Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 1
114500 Accrued Interest
116200 General Fund Investments
121100 Prepaid Insurance 1,915.34-
140002 Development Cost
140003 Development Cost Contra
140005 Accumulated Depreciation
140006 Land
140007 Building
140008 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dw
140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Ad
140016 Land Improvements
140017 Building Improvements 1,821.52
140055 Mod Cost Complete
211100 Accounts Payable Vendors
211200 Accounts Payables - Capital As
211400 Tenants Security Deposits
211410 Tenants Pet Deposits
211499 Security Deposit Interest 2.33
211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH 233.07-
211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med 247.28-
211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H 125.00- -,
211705 Payroll Deduction Pension
213400 Accrued Utilities
213501 Accrued Absences - Current
213502 Accrued Bbsences - Non-current
213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes
213701 Pilot Current Year 593.77-
224000 Prepaid Rent
280200 Investments in Capital Assets
280600 Unrestricted Net Assets

** Subtotal ** 1,578.51
311000 Dwelling Rental 18,374.00-
312000 Excess Utilities
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00-
361000 Investment Interest .91-
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,164.41-
369500 Other Income - Non recurring
413000 Legal Expense
414000 Training
415000 Travel 52.00
417000 Accounting Fees 190.00
417100 Audit Expense
419000 Office Expenses 119.23
419200 Advertising
419300 Telephone 238.30
419400 Sundry-Administrative 124.42
419500 Outside Management 5,000.00
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 560.69
423000 Tenant Contract Costs

Page 1
2/12/19

Balance

109,331
2,717
266,367

195,668

1,851,238

233
247
125

582,291

24,469.

133,185.
2,910.
.00~
14.
14,344.
460.
.00

99.
103.
1,620.
.00
3,499.
.00
3,600.
4,796,
35,000.
1,368.
.00

1,750

.07
100.

00

.33
.00
241.
.75
9,752.
1,169,610.
3,499,845,
2,648,488.
.66
1,590,070.
54,102.
26,591.
219,146.
.30
2,258,715,
.00

.00

14,168.
2,400.
270.

71

79
66
86-
24-

25
32
93
95

20
46-

00-
23

.07-
.28~
OOC'L, oAl P

.00
‘ + % 00: 5
3,371,
3,945,
6,863.
4,633.
.00
962,901.
.56-

76~
76—
78-
73-

09-

56

00-
00-

42-
76-
95-

00
00
00

03

33
72
00
16




7584

North Mankato Housing Authority

Trial Balance

Account#

431000
432000
433000
439000
439100
441000
441045
441050
442000
443000
443090
443200
443300
443400
443500
443600
443700
443800
443900
444000
444100
451000
451001
451002
451003
452000
457000
485000
485100
612000

721480

802000
802916
802917
802918

941410
941430
941460
961430
961450
961460

Account Title

Water

Electricity

Gas

Other Utility Expense
Garbage Disposal
Maintenance Labor
Employee Benefits Maintenance
Accrued Absences - Maint
Materials

Contract Costs

Contracts - Cable TV
Heating & Cooling

Snow Removal

Elevator

Landscape & Grounds

Unit Turnaround
Electrical Contracts
Plumbing

Extermination

Janitorial

Routine contracts
Insurance - Flood & Bond
Insurance - Property
Insurance -~ Liability
Insurance. -..Work Comp

~Payments In Lieu Of Taxes

Collection Loss

Depreciation - Current
Depreciation- CF

Gain/lLoss Equipment

** Subtotal **

Cf 2018 Building Improvements
** Subtotal **

Hud Operating Subsidy

Cf 501-17 Advances
Capital Fund 2018 Advances

** Subtotal **

Cf 16 Administration

Cf 16 Fees & Costs

CFl6 Dwelling Structure

Cf 17 Fees & Costs

CF 2017 Site Improvement
CF 2017 Dwelling Structure

** Subtotal **

** Total **

Period ending:
Run Time:

1/31/19
8:50 AM

Current

487.
3,083.
2,179.

274.

473.
6,123.
.16

597

580.
915.
611.

809.

964.

194.
1,691.
59.
1,334.
345.
+176.
593.

7,990

9,569.

9,569.

55
45
72
51
28
51

38
10
29

08

95

18
90
50
25
42
17
71

.49

.00

00-

00-

.00

.00

Page

2

2/12/19

Balance

4,974.
23,883.
6,344.
5,258.
3,297.
40,927.
6,665.
.00
6,903.
8,506.
8,731.
446.
378.
6,667.
711.
.00
4,140.
2,527.
455.
1,585.
2,494.
416.
9,339.
.2,567.
1,369.
4,633.

50,649.
110, 686.
110,686.

75,1109.

.00
.00
110, 686.

185,805.

14
01
82
32
73
86
23

14
42
81
75
75
06
27

86
00
66
76
90
50
75
94
92

73
.00
.00
.00
.00

44

00

00

00-

00-

00-

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet -Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

7584 Bank Reconciliation Page 1

Account 111101 P/H CHECKING A/CH

Bank statement balance, January 31, 2019 $ 123,851.70
Less: Outstanding checks - see listing 14,520.63
Correct bank balance, January 31, 2019 $ 109,331.07

¥ % k %k k % *x * %k % % K% *x * K * % %

General ledger balaﬁce, December 31, 2018 $ 106,392.95
Add: Deposits for the month $ 29,627.32 29,627.32
Total 136,020.27
Less: Checks issued $ 26,689.20 26,689.20
Correct general ledger balance, January 31, 2019 $ 109,331.07

* Kx Kk k % Kk *x Kk % Kk * *x *x *x k %k * *




7584

Account 111101

Outstanding checks:

Date
8/21/18
12/20/18
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/25/19
1/30/19
1/30/19
1/31/19
1/31/19

Total

Check
Number
14686
14806
14822
14823
14824
14825
14826
14827
14828
14829
14830
14831
14832
14833
14834
14835
14836
14837
14838
14839
14840
14841
14842
14843
14844
20000
20001
20002
20003

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

Bank Reconciliation

P/H CHECKING

B/CH
Account
Payee Code
Mtu Onsite Energy 443700 $
Estate Of Nancy Woodrum 112200
Susan Peterson 211499
A+ Security 444100
Bruce Ahlschlager 443000
Robert J Dekruif 422000
C Naber & Associates 417000
City Of North Mankato 419400
Culligan 422000
Electrical & Communication 443700
Gatchell Imaging Products Inc 419000
Goodrich Construction 443000
J D Truffles 422000
Minnesota Elevator Inc 443400
Menards - Mankato 442000
Meyer & Sons Tv & Appliance 442000
Mkc Inc 443000 .
Mrci . 444000
Myron Wendland - 415000
Rickway (#502 Carpet & Vinyl) 140017
Employee Screening Reports 419400
Sherwin Williams Co 442000
Smr Management 419500
Susan Jones 415000
Usuable Life 441045
Security Benefits 441045
Security Benefits 211705
Security Benefits 441045
Security Benefits 211705

$

Note: Please notify us if you have voided any outstanding checks.

Page

Che

ck

Amount

399.
12,
202.
1,691.
257.
416.
190.
45.

27
964,
50.
365.
194
809.
322
82.
422,
194.
25.
1,821.
65.
125.
5,000.
27.
104.
229.
100.
273.
100.

14,520.

81
17
33
90
21
44
00
00

.50

95
69
00

.18

08

.06

95
50
18
00

52 .

00
76
00
00
83
61
00
96
00

63

2




Id: 7584

J#:

«fg Seq#

[

(G20 4

11
12
i3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

) 31

North Mankato Housing Authority

1 CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1
CHECK# DATE Description
14822 Susan Peterson

14823

14824

14825

14826

14827

14828

14829

14830

14831

14832

14833

14834

14835

14836

14837

14838

14839

14840

14841

14842

14843

14844

10001

A+ Security

Bruce Ahlschlager

Robert J Dekruif

C Naber & Associates

City Of North Mankato
Culligan

Electrical & Communication
Gatchell Imaging Products
Goodrich Construction

J D Truffles

Minnesota Elé&ator Inc
Menards - Mankato

Meyer & Sons Tv & Applianc
Mkc Inc

Mrci

Myron Wendland

Rickway (#502 Carpet & Vin
Employee Screening Reports
Sherwin Williams CO

Smr Management

Susan Jones

Usuable Life

Eftps

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Account#

211400
211499

444100
419300
442000
443000
419300
419000
422000
417000
419400
422000
443700
419000
443000
422000
443400
442000
442000
443000
444000
415000
140017
419400
442000
419500
415000
441045
211701

211702
441045

1/19
1/19

Debits

200.
2.

691.

80.

49,

127.

40.

37.

339.

190.

45.

27.

964.

50.

365.

194.

809.

322.

82.

422.

194.

25.

821.

65.

125.

000.

27.

104

186.
221.
221,

00
33

90

00

61

60

00

43

01

00

00

50

95

69

00

i8

08

06

95

50

18

00

52

00

76

00

00

.83

81
17
17

Page 1
2/12/19-

Credits




Id: 7584

J#:
Seq#
32

33
34
35
36
37

38
39
40
41

42

43
44

45
46
47
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

61
62

63

64
65

66

67

1 CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1
" CHECK# DATE Description
10002 Mn Dept Of Revenue
10003 Bruce Ahlschlager
10004 Robert J Dekruif
10005 Centerpoint Energy (4630)
10006 City Of North Mankato
City Of North Mankato (35,
10007 Consolidated
10008 Xcel Energy (34,560)
10009 Waste Management
10010 Bruce Ahlschlager
10011 Robert J Dekruif
10012 - Bank Fees
20000 Security Benefits
20001 Security Benefits
20002 Security Benefits
20003 Security Benefits
0 JAN19 Cash Disbursements

North-Mankato Housing Authority

Proof: .00

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Account#

211703

441000
211701
211702
211703
211705

441000
211701
211702
211703
433000

439000
431000

419000
443090
419300
432000
439100
211705
441000
211701
211702
211703
211703
211701
211702
441000
419400

211705
441045

211705

211705
441045

211705

111101

2284294700

1/19
1/19

Debits

102.

1,766.

1,125,

2,179.

274,
487.

31.
611.
118.

3,083.

473.

2,107.

1,125,

14.

105.
123.

100.

126.
147.

100.

28,236.

00

16

00

72

51
55

11
29
30
45

28

35

00

42

97
64

00

44
52

00

*

Page 2
2/12/19

Credits

160.14
135.11]

84.00
205.97

26.67
86.06
18.00

226.4-
206.40
161.22
107.00

18.00

26.67
86.06

26,689.20

28,236.9

{




Id: 7584
J#: 7

S Seq#

w N =

@ J o O

North Mankato Housing Authority

CURRENT PD. JOURNAL

SKIP DATE

1917

1918

Description
To Record Jan 192 Rental Re
To Record Jan 19 Rental Re
To Record Jan 19 Rental Re

To Write Off Insurance

** Totals **

Current Period: 1/19 Page 3
Tran Date: 1/19 2/12/19
Account# Tran Amount
112200 19,438.00
311000 18,374.00-
369000 1,064.00-
451000 59.50
451001 1,334.25
451002 345.42
451003 176.17
121100 1,915.34-
271730600%* .00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 1/19 Page 4

J#: 11 AUTO ENTRIES JOURNAL Tran Date: 1/19 2/12/19

Seq# SKIP DATE Description Account# Tran Amount
1 Current Year Pilot 452000 593.77
2 213701 593.77-

** Totals ** 66570100* .00




Id: 7584
J#: 30

Seq# SKIP
1

2
3

10

11

North Mankato Housing Authority

Bank Entries

33

35

36

DATE

12219

12219

12519

12519

12919

12919

13119

13119

Description
Rent
Security Deposit
Caretaker Apt Rent
Caretaker Apt Rent *

Rent
Pepsi

Pepsi *

Operating Subsidy
Operating Subsidy *
Interest

Interest *

** Totals **

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Account#
112200
211400
319000
111101

112200
369000

111101
802000
111101
361000
111101

273120400%

1/19 Page

5

1/19 2/12/19

Tran Amount

18,406.
200.
250.

18,856.

1,101.
100.

1,201.

9,569,

9,569.

00-
00-
00~
00

00-
41—~

41
00-

00

.91~

.91

.00




Date

12
01
01
01

01
01

12

12

01
01
01

12

12

12

12

01

12

12

12

31
31
22
25

29
31

31

31

31
22
25

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

7584

Index
111101
111101
111101
111101

111101
111101

111760

112200

112200
112200
112200

112517

114500

116200

121100

121100

140002

140003

140005

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page

1

Description Current Month Year To Date

Cash General Fund
Beginning Balance
J010067 JAN19 Cash Disbursements 26,689.20 Cr

J300004 Caretaker Apt Rent * 18,856.00 Dr

J300007 Pepsi * 1,201.41 Dr

J300009 Operating Subsidy * 9,569.00 Dr

J300011 Interest * .91 Dr

Current Total 2,938.12 Dr

Ending Balance 109, 331.
Petty Cash

Beginning Balance 100.
Ending Balance 100

Tenants Accounts Receivable

Beginning Balance 2,786.
001917 Po Record Jan 19 Rental R 19,438.00 Dr
000033 Rent 18,406.00 Cr
000034 Rent 1,101.00 Cr
Current Total 69.00 Cr. S
Ending Balance 2,717,

Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17

Accrued Interest
Beginning Balance 241
Ending Balance 241

General Fund Investments
Beginning Balance 266,367
Ending Balance 266,367

Prepaid Insurance

Beginning Balance 11,668.
001918 To Write Off Insurance 1,915.34 Cr

Current Total 1,915.34 Cr

Ending Balance 9,752.

Development Cost

Beginning Balance 1169, 610.

Ending Balance 1169, 610.

Development Cost Contra

Beginning Balance 3499,845

Ending Balance 3499,845

Accumulated Depreciation

Beginning Balance 2648,488.

Ending Balance 2648,488.

07

00

.00

33

33

.71
71

.75
.75

13

79

66
66

.86
.86

24
24

106,392.95 Dr

Dr

Dxr
Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dxr

Dx
Dxr

Cr
Cr

Cx
Cr




North Mankato Housing Authority
- 615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 2

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

12 31 140006 Land .
Beginning Balance } 195,668.66 Dr
Ending Balance 195,668.66 Dr

12 31 140007 Building
Beginning Balance . 1590,070.25 Dr
Ending Balance 1590,070.25 Dr

12 31 140008 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell
Beginning Balance 54,102.32 Dr
Ending Balance 54,102.32 Dr

12 31 140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment—~Admin
Beginning Balance 26,591.93 Dr
Ending Balance 26,591.93 Dr

12 31 140016 Land Improvements
Beginning Balance ) 219,146.95 Dr
Ending Balance . 219,146.95 Dr

12 31 - 140017 Building Improvements . ‘ R SR

Beginning Balance 1849, 416.78 Dx»
01 25 140017 014839 Rickway (#502 Carpet & Vi 1,821.52 Dr . .

Current Total 1,821.52 Dr

Ending Balance 1851,238.30 Dr

12 31 140055 Mod Cost Complete
Beginning Balance . 2258,775.20 Dr
Ending Balance 2258,775.20 Dr
12 31 211100 Accounts Payable Vendors
12 31 211200 Accounts Payables - Capital Asset

12 31 211400 Tenants Security Deposits

Beginning Balance 14,168.46 Cr
01 25 211400 014822 Susan Peterson 200.00 Dx
01 22 211400 000033 Security Deposit 200.00 Cr

Current Total

Ending Balance 14,168.46 Cr

12 31 211410 Tenants Pet Deposits
Beginning Balance 2,400.00 Cr
Ending Balance 2,400.00 Cr

12 31 211499 Security Deposit Interest

Beginning Balance 267.90 Dr
01 25 211499 014822 Susan Peterson 2.33 Dr
Curxent Total 2.33 Dr

Ending Balance 270.23 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 3

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

12 31 211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH

01 18 211701 010001 Eftps 186.81 Dr
01 25 211701 010003 Bruce Ahlschlager 160.14 Cr
01 25 211701 010004 Robert J Dekruif 26.67 Cr
01 31 211701 010010 Bruce Ahlschlager 206.40 Cr
01 31 211701 010011 Robert J Dekruif 26.67 Cr
Current Total : 233.07 Cr
Ending Balance 233.07 Cr

12 31 211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med -

01 18 211702 010001 Eftps 221.17 br
01 25 211702 010003 Bruce Ahlschlager ' 135.11 Cr
01 25 211702 010004 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
01 31 211702 010010 Bruce Ahlschlager 161.22 Cr
01 31 211702 010011 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
Current Total 247.28 Cr
Ending Balance 247.28 Cr

12 31 211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H

01 22 211703 010002 Mn Dept Of Revenue 102.00 Dr- ..
01l 25. 211703 010003 Bruce Ahlschlager - 84.00 Cr .
01 25 211703 010004 Robert J Dekruif ..18.00 Cr. =
01 31 211703 010010 Bruce Ahlschlager 107.00 Cr
01 31 211703 010011 Robert J Dekruif 18.00 Cr
Current Total 125.00 Cr
Ending Balance 125.00 Cr

12 31 211705 Payroll Deduction Pension

01 25 211705 010003 Bruce Ahlschlager 205.97 Cr
01 31 211705 010010 Bruce Ahlschlager 226.44 Cr
01 30 211705 020000 Security Benefits 105.97 Dr
01 30 211705 020001 Security Benefits 100.00 Dr
01 31 211705 020002 Security Benefits 126.44 Dr
01 31 211705 020003 Security Benefits 100.00 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

12 31 213400 Accrued Utilities

12 31 213501 Accrued Absences - Current
Beginning Balance 3,371.76 Cr
Ending Balance 3,371.76 Cr

12 31 213502 Accrued Absences — Non-current
Beginning Balance 3,945.76 Cr
Ending Balance 3,945.76 Cr

12 31 213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Beginning Balance 6,863.78 Cr
Ending Balance 6,863.78 Cr




Date

12

01

12

12

12

12

01

12

12

01

12

01

12

01
01

12

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

22

31

31

31

31
25

31

7584

Index
213701

213701

224000

280200

280600

311000

311000

312000

319000

319000

361000

361000

369000

369000
369000

369500

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

Detail General Ledger 6-30

Description Current Month
Pilot Current Year

Beginning Balance

J110002 Current Year Pilot 593.77 Cr
Current Total 593.77 Cr
Ending Balance

Prepaid Rent

Investments in Capital Assets
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Unrestricted Net Assets
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Dwelling Rental
Beginning Balance
001917 To Record Jan 19 Rental R 18,374.00 Cr-
Current Total
Ending Balance

Excess Utilities
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Nondwelling Rental
Beginning Balance

000033 Caretaker Apt Rent 250.00 Cr
Current Total 250.00 Cr
Ending Balance

Investment Interest
Beginning Balance

000036 Interest .91 Cr
Current Total .91 Cr
Ending Balance

Other Tenant Income
Beginning Balance
001917 To Record Jan 19 Rental R 1,064.00 Cr
000034 Pepsi 100.41 Cr
Current Total 1,164.41 Cx
Ending Balance

Other Income - Non recurring
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

18,374.00 Cr «. :
«133,185.

Page

4

Year To Date

4,039.96 Cr

4,633.
962,901.
962,901.

582,291.
582,291.

114,811.

2,910.
2,910.

1,500.
1,750.
13.
i4.

13,180.

14,344

460.
460.

73

09

09

56
56

00

00.

00

00

00

00

51

42

35

.76

95
95

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr
Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr
Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr
Cr




- North Mankato Housing-Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger ' 6-30 Page 5

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
12 31 413000 Legal Expense
12 31 414000 Training

Beginning Balance 99.00 Dr

Ending Balance 99.00 Dr

12 31 415000 Travel

Beginning Balance 51.00 Dr
01 25 415000 014838 Myron Wendland 25.00 Dr
01 25 415000 014843 Susan Jones 27.00 Dr

Current Total . 52.00 Dr

Ending Balance 103.00 br

12 31 417000 Accounting Fees

Beginning Balance 1,430.00 Dr
01 25 417000 014826 C Naber & Associates 190.00 Dr

Current Total 190.00 br

Ending Balance 1,620.00 Dr

12 31 417100 BAudit Expense

12 31 419000 Office Expenses : .
Beginning Balance 3,379.80 Dr

01 25 419000 014825 Robert J Dekruif 37.43 Dr
01 25 419000 014830 Gatchell Imaging Products 50.69 Dr
01 25 419000 010007 Consolidated 31.11 br
Current Total 119.23 Dr
Ending Balance 3,499.03 Dr

12 31 419200 Advertising

12 31 419300 Telephone

Beginning Balance 3,362.03 Dr
01 25 419300 014824 Bruce Ahlschlager 80.00 Dr
01 25 419300 014825 Robert J Dekruif 40.00 Dr
01 25 419300 - 010007 Consolidated 118.30 Dr

Current Total 238.30 br

Ending Balance 3,600.33 Dr

12 31 419400 Sundry-Administrative

Beginning Balance 4,672.30 Dr
01 25 419400 014827 City Of North Mankato 45.00 Dr
01 25 419400 014840 Employee Screening Report 65.00 Dr
01 31 419400 010012 Bank Fees 14.42 Dr

Current Total 124.42 Dr

Ending Balance 4,796.72 Dr

12 31 419500 Outside Management .
Beginning Balance 30,000.00 Dr
0l 25 419500 014842 Smr Management 5,000.00 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 6
Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
Current Total 5,000.00 Dr

Ending Balance ’ 35,000.00 Dr

12 31 422000 Recreation, Publication & Other

Beginning Balance 807.47 Dr
01 25 422000 014825 Robert J Dekruif 339.01 br
01 25 422000 014828 Culligan 27.50 Dr
01 25 422000 014832 J D Truffles 194.18 Dr

Current Total 560.69 Dr

Ending Balance 1,368.16 Dr

12 31 423000 Tenant Contract Costs

12 31 431000 Water

Beginning Balance 4,486.59 Dr
01 25 431000 010006 City Of North Mankato (35 487.55 Dr

Current Total 487.55 Dr

Ending Balance : 4,974.14 Dr

12 31 432000 Electricity

Beginning Balance - 20,799.56 Dr-
01 25 432000 010008 Xcel Energy (34,560) ' 3,083.45 br -~ - .

Current Total 3,083.45 Dr -

Ending Balance 23,883.01 Dr

12 31 433000 Gas

Beginning Balance 4,165.10 Dr
01 25 433000 010005 Centerpoint Energy (4630) 2,179.72 Dr

Current Total 2,179.72 Dr

Ending Balance 6,344.82 Dr

12 31 439000 Other Utility Expense

Beginning Balance 4,983.81 Dr
01 25 439000 010006 City Of North Mankato 274.51 Dr

Current Total 274.51 Dr

Ending Balance 5,258.32 Dr

12 31 439100 Garbage Disposal

Beginning Balance 2,824.45 Dr
01 25 439100 010009 Waste Management 473.28 Dr

Current Total 473.28 Dr

Ending Balance 3,297.73 Dr

12 31 441000 Maintenance Labor

Beginning Balance 34,804.35 Dr
01 25 441000 010003 Bruce Ahlschlager 1,766.16 Dr
01 25 441000 010004 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr
01 31 441000 010010 Bruce Ahlschlager 2,107.35 Dr
01 31 441000 010011 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr

Current Total 6,123.51 Dr




Date

12
01
01

01
01

12
12
01
01

01
01

12

01
01
01

12

01

12

12

12

01

31
25
18

30
31

31
31
25
25

25
25

31

25
25
25

31

25

31

31

31

25

7584

Index

441045
441045
441045

441045
441045

441050
442000
442000
442000

442000
442000

443000

443000
443000
443000

443090

443090

443200

443300

443400

443400

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

6-30

Detail General Ledger
Description Current Month
Ending Balance
Employee Benefits Maintenance
Beginning Balance
014844 Usuable Life 104.83 Dr
010001 Eftps 221.17 br
020000 Security Benefits 123.64 Dr
020002 Security Benefits 147.52 Dr
Current Total 597.16 Dr
Ending Balance
Accrued Absences —~ Maint
Materials
Beginning Balance
014824 Bruce Ahlschlager 49.61 Dr
014834 Menards - Mankato 322.06 Dr
014835 Meyer & Sons Tv & Applian 82.95 Dr
014841 Sherwin Williams CO 125.76 Dr
Current Total 580.38 Dr

Ending Balance

Contract Costs
Beginning Balance

014824 Bruce ARhlschlager 127.
014831 Goodrich Construction 365.
014836 Mkc Inc 422.

60
00
50

Dx
Dr
Dr

Current Total 915
Ending Balance

Contracts - Cable TV
Beginning Balance
010007 Consolidated 611l

.10

.29

Dr

Dr

Current Total 611
Ending Balance

Heating & Cooling
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Snow Removal
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Elevator
Beginning Balance
014833 Minnesota Elevator Inc

.29

Dxr

809.08 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

809.08 Dr

Page

7

Year To Date

40,927.86 Dr

6,068.

6,665.

6,322.

6,903.

7,591.

8,506.

8,120.

8,1731.

446.
446.

378.
.75

378

5,857.

6,667

07

23

76

14

32

42

52

81

75
75

75

98

.06

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dx
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dr




Date

12

12

12

01

12

12

12

01

12

01

12

01

12

01

12

01

31

31

31

25

31

31

31

25

31

25

31

31

31

31

31

31

7584

Index

443500
443600
443700
443700
443800

443900

444000

444000

444100

444100

451000

451000

451001

451001

451002

451002

North Mankato Housing Authority

615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

January 31, 2019

Detail General Ledger

Description
Landscape & Grounds
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Unit Turnaround

Electrical Contracts
Beginning Balance

014829 Electrical & Communicatio

Current Total
Ending Balance

Plumbing
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Extermination
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Janitorial
Beginning Balarnce
014837 Mrci
Current Total
Ending Balance

Routine contracts
Beginning Balance
014823 A+ Security
Current Total
Ending Balance

Insurance - Flood & Rond
Beginning Balance

001918 7To Write Off Insurance
Current Total
Ending Balance

Insurance - Property
Beginning Balance
001918 To Write Off Insurance
Current Total
Ending Balance

Insurance - Liability
Beginning Balance

001918 To Write Off Insurance
Current Total
Ending Balance

6-30

Current Month

964.95 Dr

964.95 Dr

194.

18

Dr

194.

1,691.

18

90

Dr

Dr

1,691.

59.

90

50

Dx

Dr

59.

1,334.

50

25

Dr

Dr

1,334.

345.

25

42

Dr

Dr

345.

42

Dr

Page

Year To Date

711.
711.
3,175.
4,140.

2,527
. 2,527.

455.
455.

1P3§l.
1,585.
803.
2,494.
357.
416.
8,005.
9,339.
2,222.

2,567.

27
27

91

86

.00

00

66

66

58 .

76

00

90

00

50

50

75

52

94

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 9

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

12 31 451003 Insurance — Work Comp

Beginning Balance 1,193.75 Dr
01 31 451003 001918 To Write Off Insurance 176.17 Dr

Current Total 176.17 Dr

Ending Balance 1,369.92 Dr

12 31 452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes

‘Beginning Balance 4,039.96 Dr
01 31 452000 J110001 Current Year Pilot 593.77 Dr

Current Total 593.77 Dr

Ending Balance 4,633.73 Dr

12 31 457000 Collection Loss
12 31 485000 Depreciation - Current
12 31 485100 Depreciation- CF
12 31 612000 Gain/Loss Equipment
12 31 721480 Cf 2018 Building Improvements
Beginning Balance - -110,686.00 Dr.

Ending Balance 110,686.00 Dr

12 31 802000 Hud Operating Subsidy

Beginning Balance 65,550.00 Cr
01 29 802000 000035 Operating Subsidy 9,569.00 Cr

Current Total 9,569.00 Cr

Ending Balance 75,119.00 Cr

12 31 802916

12 31 802917 cf 501-17 Advances

12 31 802918 Capital Fund 2018 Advances
Beginning Balance 110,686.00 Cr
Ending Balance 110,686.00 Cr

12 31 941410 Cf 16 Administration

12 31 941430 Cf 16 Fees & Costs

12 31 941460 CFl16 Dwelling Structure

12 31 961430 Cf 17 Fees & Costs

12 31 961450 CF 2017 Site Improvement

12 31 961460 CF 2017 Dwelling Structure




North Mankato Housing Authority
© 615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
January 31, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 10

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

Line Count: 180 .00




7584

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

BATLANCE SHEET

ACCT DESCRIPTION

111101
111700
112200
116200
121100
140002
140003
140005
140006
140007
140008
140009
140016
140017
140055

211400
211410
211499
211701
211702
211703
213501
213502
213700
213701
280200
280600

ASSETS
Cash General Fund
Petty Cash
Tenants Accounts Receivable
General Fund Investments
Prepaid Insurance
Development Cost
Development Cost Contra
Accumulated Depreciation
Land
Building
Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell
Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin
Land Improvements
Building Improvements
Mod Cost Complete
Mod Cost Incomplete
Capital Fund Operations Contra
Capital Fund Non Exp Contra

TOTAL ASSETS

$ 18, 325.
100.

2,879.
-211,649.
7,837.
1,169,610.
(3,499,845.
(2,648,488
195, 668.
1,590,070.
54,102.
26,591.
219,146.
1,999,297.
2,258,775,
110, 686.

47
00
33
68
45
66
86)

.24)

66
25
32
93
95
03
20
00

SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

Tenants Security Deposits
Tenants Pet Deposits

Security Deposit Interest
Payroll Deduction - FED WH
Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med
Payroll Deduction State W/H
Accrued Absences - Current
Accrued Absences - Non-current
Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Pilot Current Year
Investments in Capital Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets
Capital Fund Advances

Current Year Net Activity

TOTAL SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

$ 14,490,
2,400.
(270.
159.

202

86.

. 3,371.
3,945.
6,863.
5,115.
962,901
582,291.
(110, 686.
(134,849.

46
00
23)
08

.36

00
76
76
78
60

.09

56
00)
61)

6-30

©'$ 1,716,406.83

$ 1,716,406.83




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

FYE
7584 BATANCE SHEET 6-30
SUBSIDIARY SCHEDULES
MOD COST INCOMPLETE
721480 Cf 2018 Building Improvements $ 110,686.00
TOTAL MOD COST INCOMPLETE 3 110,686.00

CAPITAL FUNDS ADVANCES
802918 Capital Fund 2018 Advances S (110, 686.00)

TOTAL CAPITAL FUNDS NON-EXP. $ (110,686.00)




t

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
5 North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
1 February 28, 2019
FYE
7584 STATEMENT OF OPERATING RECEIPTS & EXPENSES 6-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER)/UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 17,601.00 $ 150,786.00 153,873.32 $ 3,087.32
312000 Excess Utilities 0 2,910.00 2,053.32 (856.68)
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 17,851.00 155,696.00 157,926.64 2,230.64
361000 Investment Interest $ 103.34 § 117.76 2,266.68 $ 2,148.92
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,997.00 16,341.76 17,266.68 924.92
369500 Other Income ~ Non recurring 0 460.95 0 (460.95)
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 9,569.00 . 84,688.00 77,266, 68 (7,421.32)
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 11,669.34 101,608.47 96,800.04 (4,808.43)
TOTAL RECEIPTS 29,520.34 257,304 .47 254,726.68 (2,577.79)
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 0 o . 666,68 666.68
114000 Training 0 -..99.00 200.00 101.00
+15000 Travel 0 ~.103.00 333.32 230.32
417000 Accounting Fees 190.00 1,810.00 2,266.68 456.68
417100 Audit Expense 0 0 2,533.32 2,533.32
419000 Office Expenses 174.90 3,673.93 1,993.32 (1,680.01)
419200 Advertising 0 0 400.00 400.00
419300 Telephone 302.02 3,902.35 3,333.32 (569.03)
419400 Sundry-Administrative 608.50 5,405.22 5,186.68 (218.54)
419500 Outside Management 5,500.00 40,500.00 40,000.00 (500.00)
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 6,775.42 55,493.50 56,913.32 1,419.82
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 51.08 1,419.24 5,333.32 3,914.08
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 0 400.00 400.00
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 51.08 1,419.24 5,733.32 4,314.08
431000 Water 710.85 5,684.99 6,400.00 715.01
432000 Electricity ' 3,275.11 27,158.12 26,666.68 (491.44)
433000 Gas 3,607.14 9,951.96 17,333.32 7,381.36
439000 Other Utility Expense 687.89 5,946.21 8,000.00 2,053.79
439100 Garbage Disposal 725.65 4,023.38 7,200.00 3,176.62
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 9,006.64 52,764.66 65,600.00 12,835.34
441000 Maintenance Labor 5,536.46 46,464.32 45,833.32 (631.00)
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,560.55 8,225.78 8,680.00 454 .22
142000 Materials 336.87 7,240.01 6,166.68 (1,073.33)
443000 Contract Costs 780.00 9,286.42 4,333.32 (4,953.10)
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 1,353.42 10,085.23 10,933.32 .848.09




7584

443200
443300
443400
443500
443600
443700
443800
443900
444000
444100

451000
451001
451002
451003
452000
457000

North Mankato Housing Authority

615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

STATEMENT OF OPERATING RECEIPTS & EXPENSES

FYE

6-30

CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER) /UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET
Heating & Cooling 300.00 746.75 3,000.00 2,253.25
Snow Removal 292.50 671.25 900.00 228.75
Elevator 841.44 7,508.50 7,666.68 158.18
Landscape & Grounds 0 711.27 1,333.32 622.05
Unit Turnaround 0 0 1,333.32 1,333.32
Electrical Contracts 0 4,140.86 3,333.32 (807.54)
Plumbing 0 2,527.00 2,666.68 139.68
Extermination 235.80 691.46 800.00 108.54
Janitorial 258.90 1,844.66 2,333.32 488.66
Routine contracts 100.00 2,594.90 0 (2,594.90)
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 11,5985.94 102,738.41 99,313,28 (3,425.13)
Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 476.00 533.32 57.32
Insurance - Property 1,334.25 10,674.00 9,760.00 (914.00)
Insurance - Liability 345,42 2,913.36 1,680.00 (1,233.36)
Insurance - Work Comp 176.17 1,546.09 - . 1,466.68 (79.41)" .
Payments In Lieu Of*Taxes 481 .81 5,115.60 .- " 4,540.00. (575.60)¢. |57
Collection Loss 0 L0 253.32 253.32 U -
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE' 2,397.21 vi20, 725105 =1 «iI8,233.32 (2,491.73)327 =
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 29,826.29 233,140.86 245,793.24 12,652, 38
TOTAL EXPENSE 29,826.29 233,140.86 245,793.24 12,652.38




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
——————— YEAR TO DATE-—---—--- -PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 150,786.00 $ 230,810.00 65.33%
312000 Excess Utilities 2,910.00 3,080.00 94 .48
319000 Nondwelling Rental 2,000.00 3,000.00 66.67
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 155,696.00 236,890.00 65.73
361000 Investment Interest $ 117.76  $ 3,400.00 3.46%
369000 Other Tenant Income 16,341.76 25,900.00 63.10
369500 Other Income - Non recurring 460,95 0 0
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 84,688.00 115,900.00 73.07
TOTAIL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 101,608.47 145,200.00 69.98
TOTAL RECEIPTS 257,304.47 382,090.00 67.34
EXPENSES
.. 413000 . Legal Expense <0 . 1,000.00 0
414000 Training - 99.00 300.00 33.00
: 415000 Travel o O : 10300 500.00 20.60
417000 Accounting Fees . 1,810.00 - 3,400.00 53.24
417100 Audit Expense 0] 3,800.00 0
419000 Office Expenses 3,673.93 2,990.00 122.87
419200 Advertising 0 600.00 0
419300 Telephone 3,902.35 5,000.00 78.05
419400 Sundry-Administrative 5,405.22 7,780.00 69.48
419500 Outside Management 40,500.00 -60,000.00 67.50
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 55,493.50 85,370.00 65.00
422000 Recreation, Publication & Oth 1,419.24 8,000.00 17.74
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 600.00 0
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 1,419.24 8,600.00 16.50
431000 Water 5,684.,99 9,600.00 59.22
432000 Electricity 27,158.12 40,000.00 67.90
433000 Gas 9,951.96 26,000.00 38.28
439000 Other Utility Expense 5,946.21 12,000.00 49.55
439100 Garbage Disposal 4,023.38 10,800.00 37.25
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 52,764.66 98,400.00 53.62
441000 Maintenance Labor 46,464.32 68,750.00 67.58
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 8,225.78 13,020.00 63.18




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT

——————— YEAR TO DATE-—————--
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET
442000 Materials 7,240.01 9,250.00
443000 Contract Costs 9,286.42 6,500.00
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 10,085.23 16,400.00
443200 Heating & Cooling 746.75 4,500.00
443300 Snow Removal 671.25 1,350.00
443400 Elevator 7,508.50 11,500.00
443500 Landscape & Grounds 711.27 2,000.00
443600 Unit Turnaround 0 2,000.00
443700 Electrical Contracts 4,140.86 5,000.00
443800 Plumbing 2,527.00 4,000.00
443900 Extermination 691.46 1,200.00
444000 Janitorial 1,844.66 3,500.00

444100 Routine contracts 2,594.90 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 102,738.41 148,970.00
451000 Insurance ~ Flood & Bond 476.00 800.00
451001 Insurance - Property - ‘ 10,674.00 . 14,640.00
451002 Insurance - Liability 2,813.36 i 2,520.00
‘451003 Insurance - Work Comp - 1,546.09 -2,200.00
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 5,115.60 "+ 6,810.00
457000 Collection Loss 0 380.00
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 20,725.05 27,350.00
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 233,140.86 368,690.00
TOTAL EXPENSE 233,140.86 368,690.00

FYE
6-30

-PERCENTAGE-

OF BUDGET

8.
142.
61.
le6.

49

82.

63

27
87
50
59

.72
65.
35.

29
56

82

.18
57.
52.

62
70

68.

.59,
A2,
115
70.

75

97

50-
91
61
28

12

75.

78

.23

63

.23

63




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

February 28, 2019 FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
——————— ACTUAL --—————= ———————— BUDGET ----=----
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 150,786.00 258.20 230,810.00 $ 263.48
312000 Excess Utilities 2,910.00 4.98 3,080.00 3.52
319000 Nondwelling Rental 2,000.00 3.42 3,000.00 3.42
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 155,696.00 266.60 236,890.00 270.42
361000 Investment Interest 5 117.76 .20 3,400.00 $ 3.88
369000 Other Tenant Income 16,341.76 27.98 25,900.00 29.57
369500 Other Income - Non recurring 460,95 .79
B02000 Hud Operating Subsidy 84,688.00 145.01 115,900.00 132.31
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 101,608.47 173.99 145,200.00 165.75
TOTAL RECEIPTS 257,304.47 440.59 382,090.00 436.18
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense e 1,000.00 i.14
414000 - Training A '99.00 w17 300.00 : .34
5000 Travel . -103.00 - .18 500.00 ‘ 57 Foh
.17000 Accounting Fees o 1,8106.00 .:3.10 3,400.00 , 3.88_ ¢
417100 Audit Expense ; 3,800.00 4.34
419000 Office Expenses 3,673.93 6.29 2,990.00 3.41
419200 Advertising 600.00 .68
419300 Telephone 3,902.35 6.68 5,000.00 5.71
419400 Sundry-Administrative 5,405.22 9.26 7,780.00 8.88
419500 Outside Management 40,500.00 69.35 60,000.00 68.49
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 55,493.50 95.02 85,370.00 97.45
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 1,419.24 2.43 8,000.00 9.13
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 600.00 .68
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 1,419.24 2.43 8,600.00 9.82
431000 Water 5,684.99 9.73 9,600.00 10.96
432000 Electricity : 27,158.12 46.50 40,000.00 45,66
433000 Gas 9,951.96 17.04 26,000.00 29.68
439000 Other Utility Expense 5,946.21 10.18 12,000.00 13.70
439100 Garbage Disposal 4,023.38 6.89 10,800.00 12.33
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 52,764.66 90.35 98,400.00 112.33
441000 Maintenance Labor 46,464.32 79.56 68,750.00 78.48
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 8,225.78 14.09 13,020.00 14.86
42000 Materials 7,240.01 12.40 9,250.00 10.56
43000 Contract Costs 9,286.42 15.90 6,500.00 7.42
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 10,085.23 17.27 16,400.00 18.72
443200 Heating & Cooling 746.75 1.28 4,500.00 5.14




7584

443300
443400
443500
443600
443700
443800
443900
444000
444100

451000
451001
451002
451003
452000
457000

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato,

MN 56003-3866

February 28, 2019
BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT

ACCT DESCRIPTION

Snow Removal

Elevator

Landscape & Grounds

Unit Turnaround

Electrical Contracts

Plumbing

Extermination

Janitorial

Routine contracts
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Insurance - Flood & Bond
Insurance - Property
Insurance - Liability

Insurance - Work Comp
Payments In Lieu Of Taxes
Collection Loss

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE

TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSE

FYE
6-30

—————== ACTUAL ---=—-=—=  ———————m BUDGET ~~======~
AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
671.25 1.15 1,350.00 1.54
7,508.50 12.86 11,500.00 13.13
711.27 1.22 2,000.00 2.28
2,000.00 2.28

4,140.86 7.09 5,000.00 5.71
2,527.00 4.33 4,000.00 4.57
691.46 1.18 1,200.00 1.37
1,844.66 3.16 3,500.00 4.00

2,594.90 4.44

102,738.41 175.92 148,970.00 170.06
476.00 .82 800. 00 .91
10,674.00 18.28 14,640.00 16.71
2,913.36 4.99 2,520.00 2.88
1,546.09 2.65 2,200.00 2.51
5,115.60 8.76 6,810.00 7.77
380.00 .43

20,725.05 . ° . 35.49 27,350.00 31.22.,
233,140.86 399.21 368,690.00 420.88.
233,140.86 399.21 368, 690.00 420.88




7584

311000
312000
313000

431000
432000
433000
439000
439100

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

FYE
PILOT CALCULATION 6-30
CURRENT 5% TO DATE 5%

PERIOD PILOT CALC PILOT CALC
Dwelling Rental $ 17,601.00 $ 880.05 150,786.00 $ 7,539.30
Excess Utilities 2,910.00 145.50
Nondwelling Rental 250.00 12.50 2,000.00 100.00
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 17,851.00 892.55 155,696.00 7,784.80
Water 710.85 35.54 5,684.99 284.25
Electricity 3,275.11 163.76 27,158.12 1,357.91
Gas 3,607.14 180.36 9,951.96 497.60
Other Utility Expense 687.89 34.39 5,946.21 297.31
Garbage Disposal 725.65 36.28 4,023.38 : 201.17
TOTAL UTILITIES 9,006.64 450,33 52,764.66 2,638.23
8,844.36 442 .22 102,931.34 _5,146.57




7584

North Mankato Housing Authority

Trial Balance

Account#

111101
111700
112200
112517
114500
116200
121100
140002
140003
140005
140006
140007
140008
140009
140016
140017
140055
211100
211200
211400
211410
211499
211701
211702
211703
211705
213400
213501
213502
213700
213701
224000
280200
280600

311000
312000
319000
361000
369000
369500
413000
414000
415000
417000
417100
419000
419200
419300
419400
419500
422000
423000

Account Title

Cash General Fund

Petty Cash

Tenants Accounts Receivable
BAccounts Receivable Hud - CF 1
Accrued Interest

General Fund Investments
Prepaid Insurance

Development Cost

Development Cost Contra
Accumulated Depreciation

Land

Building

Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dw
Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Ad
Land Improvements

Building Improvements

Mod Cost Complete

Accounts Payable Vendors
Bccounts Payables - Capital As
Tenants Security Deposits
Tenants Pet Deposits

Security Deposit Interest
Payroll Deduction - FED WH
Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med
Payroll Deduction State W/H
Payroll Deduction Pension
Accrued Utilities

Accrued Absences - Current
Accrued Absences - Non-current
Payment in Lieu of Taxes

Pilot Current Year

Prepaid Rent

Investments in Capital Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets

** Subtotal **

Dwelling Rental

Excess Utilities

Nondwelling Rental
Investment Interest

Other Tenant Income

Other Income - Non recurring
Legal Expense

Training

Travel

Accounting Fees

Audit Expense

Office Expenses

Advertising

Telephone
Sundry-Administrative
Outside Management
Recreation, Publication & Othe
Tenant Contract Costs

Period ending:
Run Time: 2:34 PM

2/28/19

Current

91, 005.
162.
241.

54,718,
1,915.

148, 058.

322.

73

44,
39.

481.

305.
17,601.
250.

103.
1,997.

190.
174.

302.
608.
5,500.
51.

60~
00
71-

07~
34-

73

00-

.99
92
00

87~

95-
00-
00-

34-
00-

00

90

02
50
00
08

Page

1

3/12/19

Balance

18,325.
100.
2,879.

.00

.00

211,648.
7,837.
1,169,610.

3,499,845
2,648,488

54,102
26,591
219,146

86

47
00
33

68
45
66

.86-
.24~

195, 668.
1,590,070.

66
25

.32
.93
.95
1,999,297.
2,258,775.
.00

.00

14,490.
2,400.
270.

159.

202.

03
20

46-
00-
23

08-
36-

.00-
.00

.00

3,371.
3,945.
6,863.
.60~
.00

962,901.
582,2091.

5,115

24,163.

150,786.
2,910.
2,000.

117
16,341
460

76—
76-
18-

09~

56—

61

00-

00-
00-

.76-
76—
.95~
.00
99.
103.
i,810.
.00
3,673.
.00
3,902.
5,405.
40,500.
1,419.
.00

00
00
00

93

35
22
00
24




7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Period ending: 2/28/19 Page 2
Trial Balance Run Time: 2:34 PM 3/12/19
Account# Account Title Current Balance
431000 Water 710.85 5,684.,99
432000 Electricity 3,275.11 27,158.12
433000 Gas 3,607.14 9,951.96
439000 Other Utility Expense 687.89 5,946.21
439100 Garbage Disposal 725.65 4,023.38
441000 Maintenance Labor 5,536.46 46,464.32
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,560.55 8,225.78
441050 Accrued Absences - Maint .00
442000 Materials 336.87 7,240.01
443000 Contract Costs 780.00 9,286.42
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 1,353.42 10,085.23
443200 Heating & Cooling 300.00 746.75
443300 Snow Removal 292.50 671.25
443400 Elevator 841.44 7,508.50
443500 Landscape & Grounds . 711.27
443600 Unit Turnaround .00
443700 Electrical Contracts 4,140.86
443800 Plumbing 2,527.00
443900 Extermination 235.80 691.46
444000 Janitorial 258.90 1,844.66
444100 Routine contracts 100.00 2,594.90
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 476.00
451001 Insurance - Property 1,334.25 10,674.00
451002 Insurance - Liability i 345.42 . 2,913.36
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 176,17 - - 1,546.09 .
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes . 481.87: - + 5,115.60° - . ..
457000 Collection Loss L ! . .00
485000 Depreciation - Current o .00
485100 Depreciation- CF .00
612000 Gain/Loss Equipment .00

** Subtotal ** 9,874.95 60,524.39
721480 Cf 2018 Building Improvements 110,686.00
** Subtotal ** .00 110,686.00
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 9,569.00- 84,688.00-
802916 .00
802217 Cf 501-17 Advances .00
802918 Capital Fund 2018 Advances 110,686.00~
** Subtotal ** 9,569.00- 195,374.00~
941410 Cf 16 Administration .00
941430 Cf 16 Fees & Costs .00
941460 CF16 Dwelling Structure .00
961430 Cf 17 Fees & Costs .00
961450 CF 2017 Site Improvement .00
961460 CF 2017 Dwelling Structure .00
** Subtotal ** .00 .00
** Total ** .00 . .00




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

7584 Bank Reconciliation Page

Account 111101 P/H CHECKING A/CH

Bank statement balance; February 28, 2019 $ 172,396.31
Less: Outstanding checks - see listing 154,070.84
Correct bank balance, February 28, 2019 $ 18,325.47

X ok k& k Kk K K K Kk Kk % K* Kk k x * *

General ledger balance, January 31, 2019 $ 109,331.07
Add: Deposits for the month $ 85,683.12 85,683.12
Total 195,014.19
Less: Checks issued $ 176,688.72 176,688.72
Correct general ledger balance, February 28, 2019 $ 18,325.47

* Kk * * k¥ * ¥ *x *x * % *x * *x Kk % Kk %

1




7584

Account 111101

Outstanding checks:

Date
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/28/19
2/28/19
8/21/18

12/20/18
1/25/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19
2/22/19

Total

Check
Number
2012
2013
2017
2018
14686
14806
14830
14845
14846
14847
14848
14849
14850
14851
14852
14853
14854
14855
14856
14857
14858
14859
14861
14862
14863
14864

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

Bank Reconciliation

P/H CHECKING

Payee
Security Benefits
Security Benefits
Security Benefits
Security Benefits
Mtu Onsite Energy
Estate Of Nancy Woodrum
Gatchell Imaging Products Inc
A-1 Key City Locksmiths Inc
Robert J Dekruif
Bruce Ahlschlager
C Naber & Associates
Culligan
Ecolab Pest Elimination
Ferguson Enterprises Inc
Housing Data Systems Inc
Md Payroll Advisors
Minnesota Elevator Inc
Meyer & Sons Tv & Appliance -
Mkc Inc. e
Mrci '
Schwickert's
Employee Screening Reports
Steve Starrett Construction
Viking Fire & Safety
Usuable Life
Rice Companies (Cabinets, Cou

a/c#

Account

Code

441045
211705
211705
441045
443700
112200
419000
442000
419300
441045
417000
422000
443900
442000
419400
419400
443400

442000 ' ..
443000 .

444000 °

443200
419400
443300
444100
441045
140017

Page 2

Check
Amount
$ 229.61
100.00
100.00
197.65
399.81
12.17
50.69
8.90
40.00
757.20
190.00
51.08
235.80
206.58
226.00
393.00
841.44 .
4595
780.00 .
258.90
300.00 .
90.00 -
292.50
100.00
104.83

148,058.73

$ 154,070.84

Note: Please notify us if you have voided any outstanding checks.




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 2/19 Page 1
J#: CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1 Tran Date: 2/19 3/12/19
“+~, Seg# CHECK# DATE Description Account# Debits Credits
i

1 14845 A-1 Key City Locksmiths In 442000 8.90

2 14846 Robert J Dekruif 419300 40.00

3 14847 Bruce Ahlschlager 441045 757.20

4 14848 C Naber & Associates 417000 190.00

5 14849 Culligan 422000 51.08

6 14850 Ecolab Pest Elimination 443900 235.80

7 14851 Ferguson Enterprises Inc 442000 206.58

8 14852 Housing Data Systems Inc 419000 106.00

9 419400 120.00

10 14853 Md Payroll Advisors 419400 3¢3.00

11 14854 Minnesota Elevator Inc 443400 841,44

12 14855 Meyer & Sons Tv & Applianc 442000 45,95

13 14856 Mkc Inc 443000 780.00

14 14857 Mrci 444000 258.90

15 14858 Schwickert's 443200 300.00.

16 14859 Employee Screening Reports 419400 90.00

17 14860 Smr Management 419500 5,500.00

18 442000 75.44

19 14861 Steve Starrett Constructio 443300 292.50

20 14862 Viking Fire & Safety 444100 100.00

21 14863 Usuable Life 441045 104.83

22 14864 Rice Companies (Cabinets, 140017 148,058.73

23 2001 Eftps 441045 247.28

24 211701 233.07

25 211702 247.28

26 2002 Mn Dept Of Revenue 211703 125.00

27 2003 Bruce Ahlschlager 441000 1,766.16
28 211701 160.14
29 211702 135.11
30 211703 84.00
. 31 211705 205.97

32 2004 Robert J Dekruif 441000 1,125.00

]




Id: 7584

J#:

Seq#
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

44
45

46
47

48
49

50

51
52

53
54
55
56
57

58
59
60
61
62

63
64

65
66

67

1

North Mankato Housing Authority

CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1

CHECK#

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2014

DATE

1

Description

Robert J Dekruif

Eftps

Mn Dept Of Revenue
Centerpoint Energy (5127)

Consolidated

City Of North Mankato
City Of North Mankato (100

Xcel Energy (36,240)
Waste Management

Security Benefits

Security Benefits

Nsf Check

Bruce Ahlschlager

Robert J Dekruif

Security Benefits

Security Benefits

Bank Fees
Nsf Check

FEB19 Cash Disbursements

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Bccount#
211701
211702
211703
441045
211701
211702
211703
433000
419300
419000
443090

439000
431000

432000
439100

211705
441045

211705

311000
311000

211705
211701
211702
211703
441000

211703
211701
211702
441000
211705

211705
441045

419400
311000

111101

2/19

2/19

Debits

221.

186
221

102,
3,607.
262.

68.
1,353.

687

3,275.
725.

105.
123.

*100.

367.
331.

1,520

1,125.
100.

91.
106.

345.

17

.81
.17

00
14
02

90
42

.89
710.

85

11

65

97
64

00

00
00

.30

00

00

22
43

.50

00

Page

3/12/19
Creditsg

26.
86.
18.

191.
132.
11s.

68.

18.
26.
86.

176, 688.

2

67
06
00

22~
41—
30~
00

00,
67
06

{

7




Id: 7584 Nofth Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 2/19 Page 3
J#: 1 CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1 Tran Date: 2/18 3/12/19

4~ Seq# CHECK# DATE Description Account# Debits Credits

Proof: .00 22777804400 178,043.33 * 178,043.33-*




Id: 7584

J#:

Seq#

w N -

X oy o

10
11

7

North Mankato Housing Authority

CURRENT PD. JOURNAL

SKIP

1919

1920

DATE
To
To
To

To

To

* K

Description

Record Feb 19 Rental Re
Record Feb 19 Rental Re
Record Feb 19 Rental Re

Write Off Insurance

Record Interest Income

Totals **

Current Period:

Tran Date:

Account#

112200
311000
369000

451000
451001
451002
451003
121100

116200
114500
361000

330900600%*

2/19
2/19

Page

4

3/12/19

Tran Amount

19,776.
18,644.
1,132.

59.
1,334.
345.
176.
1,915,

344.
241,
102.

00
00~
00-

50
25
42
17
34-

17
71-
46-

.00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority

J¥: 11 AUTO ENTRIES JOURNAL

Seqg# SKIP DATE Description
1 Current Year Pilot
2

** Totals **

Current Period: 2/19 Page 5
Tran Date: 2/19 3/12/19

Account# Tran Amount
452000 481.87
213701 481.87-

66570100% .00




Id: 7584
J#: 30

Seq# SKIP
1

2

11
12
13
14

15

North Mankato Housing Authority
Bank Entries

37

38

39

40

41

42

DATE

20619

20619

21119

21119

21919

21919

22519

22519

22819

22819

22819

22819

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Description Account#
Laundry 369000
Laundry * 111101
Operating Subsidy , 802000
Operating Subsidy * 111101
Rent 112200
Security Deposit 211400
Caretaker Apt Rent 319000
Caretaker Apt Rent * 111101
Rent 112200
Security Deposit 211400
Security Deposit * 111101
Cashed CD 43913 116200
Cashed CD 43913 * 111101
Interest 361000
Interast * L 111101

** Totals ** 328100600*

Page

6

3/12/19

865

865.
9,569.
9,569,

18,471.

220.

250.

18,941.

1,143.
102.

1,245.

55,062.

55,062.

.00

Tran Amount

00
00-
00
00-
00~
00-

00

00-
00-

00

24-

24

.88~

88

200 .




Date

01

02
02
02
02
02
02
62

01

02
02

- 02

01

01

02

01

02
02

01

02

01

31
28
06
11
19
25

28
28

31

31
28

19
25

31
31

28

31

28
28

31

28

31

7584

Index
111101
111101
111101
111101
111101
111101

111101
111101

111700

112200
112200

112200
112200

112517

114500

114500

116200

116200
116200

121100

121100

140002

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

0 Page

1

Year To Date

109,331.07 Dr

18, 325.

100.
100.

2,717

Cr . .7

Cx .-

Dr o

Detail General Ledger 6-3

Description Current Month
Cash General Fund
Beginning Balance
J010067 FEB19 Cash Disbursements 176,688.72 Cr
J300002 Laundry * 865.00 Dr
J300004 Operating Subsidy * 9,569.00 Dr
J300008 Caretaker Apt Rent * 18,941.00 Dr
J300011 Security Deposit * 1,245.00 Dr
J300013 Cashed CD 43913 * 55,062.24 Dr
J300015 Interest * .88 Dr
Current Total 91,005.60 Cr
Ending Balance
Petty Cash
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance
Tenants Accounts Receivable
Beginning Balance

001919 To Record Feb 19 Rental R . 19,776.00 Dr

0000392 Rent : _ . +18,471.00

000040 Rent oo . 1,143.00
Current Total 162.00
Ending Balance
Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17
Accrued Interest
Beginning Balance

001921 To Record Interest Income 241.71 Cr
Current Total 241.71 Cr
Ending Balance
General Fund Investments
Beginning Balance

001921 To Record Interest Income 344.17 Drx

000041 Cashed CD 43913 55,062.24 Cr
Current Total 54,718.07 Cr
Ending Balance
Prepaid Insurance
Beginning Balance .

001920 To Write Off Insurance 1,915.34 Cr
Current Total 1,915.34 Cr
Ending Balance
Development Cost
Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

241.

266,367

211, 649.

9,752.

7,837.

1169,610.
1169, 610.

47

00
00

.33

233

71

.75

68

79

45

66
66

Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr
Dr




Date

01

01

01

01

01

01 3

01

01

02

01

01

01

01

02
02

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

22

31

31

31

31

19
25

7584

Index

140003

140005

140006

140007

140008

140009

140016

140017

140017

140055

211100

211200

211400

211400
211400

North Mankato Housing Authority

615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

February 28, 2019

Detail General Ledger

Description

Development Cost Contra
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Accumulated Depreciation
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Land
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Building
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Furniture;Machine, Equipment-Admin =

Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Land Improvements
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Building Improvements
Beginning Balance
014864 Rice Companies (Cabinets,

6-30

Current Month

148,058.73 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Mod Cost Complete
Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Accounts Payable Vendors
Accounts Payables - Capital Asset

Tenants Security Deposits
Beginning Balance
000039 Security Deposit
000040 Security Deposit

148,058.73 Dr

220.00 Cr
102.00 Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

322.00 Cr

Page

2

Year To Date

3499, 845.
3499,845.

2648,488.
2648,488.

195, 668.
195, 668.

1590,070.
1590,070.

54,102.
54,102.

26,591

219,146.
219,146.

1851,238.

1999,297.

2258,7175.
2258,775.

14,168.

14,490.

86
86

24
24

66
66

25
25

32
32

S930
26,591,

93

95
95

30

03

20
20

46

46

Cr
Cr

Cr
Cr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dxr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr
Dxr

Dx
Dr

Cr

Cr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 3

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

01 31 211410 Tenants Pet Deposits
Beginning Balance 2,400.00 Cx
Ending Balance 2,400.00 Cr

01 31 211499 Security Deposit Interest
Beginning Balance , 270.23 Dbr
Ending Balance 270.23 Dr

01 31 211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH

Beginning Balance 233.07 Cr
02 06 211701 002001 Eftps 233.07 Dr
02 20 211701 002003 Bruce Ahlschlager 160.14 Cr
02 20 211701 002004 Robert J bekruif 26.67 Cr
02 20 211701 002005 Eftps 186.81 Dr
02 28 211701 002015 Bruce Ahlschlager 132.41 Cr
02 28 211701 002016 Robert J Dekruif 26.67 Cr
Current Total 73.99 Dr
Ending Balance 159.08 Cr

01 31 211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med  + *i 1 .. - - ii G

: . » . Beginning Balance : S beeny = 0247.28::Cr;
02 06 211702 002001 Eftps o S247.28 Dres oo e T
02 20 211702 002003 Bruce Ahlschlager 135.11 Cr -~
02 20 211702 002004 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
02 20 211702 002005 Eftps 221.17 Dx
02 28 211702 002015 Bruce Ahlschlager 116.30 Cr
02 28 211702 002016 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
Current Total 44,982 Dr
Ending Balance 202.36 Cr
01 31 211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H
Beginning Balance 125.00 Cr
02 07 211703 002002 Mn Dept Of Revenue 125.00 Dr
02 20 211703 002003 Bruce Ahlschlager 84.00 Cr
02 20 211703 002004 Robert J Dekruif 18.00 Cr
02 20 211703 002006 Mn Dept Of Revenue 102.00 Dr
02 28 211703 002015 Bruce Ahlschlager 68.00 Cr
02 28 211703 002016 Robert J Dekruif 18.00 Cr
Current Total 39.00 Dr
Ending Balance 86.00 Cr

01 31 211705 Payroll Deduction Pension

02 20 211705 002003 Bruce Ahlschlager 205.97 Cr
02 22 211705 002012 Security Benefits 105.97 Dr
02 22 211705 002013 Security Benefits 100.00 Dr
02 28 211705 002015 Bruce Ahlschlager 191.22 Cr
02 28 211705 002017 Security Benefits 100.00 Dr
02 28 211705 002018 Security Benefits 91.22 Dr

Current Total "~
Ending Balance




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003~3866
February 28, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 4

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
01 31 213400 Accrued Utilities

01 31 213501 Accrued Absences - Current
Beginning Balance 3,371.76 Cr
Ending Balance 3,371.76 Cr

01 31 213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current
Beginning Balance 3,945.76 Cr
Ending Balance 3,945.76 Cr

01 31 213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Beginning Balance 6,863.78 Cr
Ending Balance 6,863.78 Cr

01 31 213701 Pilot Current Year

Beginning Balance 4,633.73 Cr
02 28 213701 J110002 Current Year Pilot 481.87 Cr

Current Total 481.87 Cr

Ending Balance .5,115:60 Cr

‘

01 31 224000 Prepaid Rent T R N o

01 31 280200 Investments in Capital Assets .
Beginning Balance 962,901.09 Cr
Ending Balance 962,901.09 Cr

01 31 280600 Unrestricted Net Assets
Beginning Balance 582,291.56 Cr
Ending Balance 582,291.56 Cr

01 31 311000 Dwelling Rental

Beginning Balance 133,185.00 Cr
02 26 311000 002014 Nsf Check 367.00 Dr
02 26 311000 002014 Nsf Check 331.00 br
02 26 311000 002014 Nsf Check 345.00 Dr
02 28 311000 001919 To Record Feb 19 Rental R 18,644.00 Cr
Current Total 17,601.00 Cr
Ending Balance 150,786.00 Cr

01 31 312000 Excess Utilities
Beginning Balance 2,910.00 Cr
Ending Balance 2,910.00 Cr

01 31 319000 Nondwelling Rental

Beginning Balance ' 1,750.00 Cr
02 19 319000 000039 Caretaker Apt Rent 250.00 Cr
Current Total 250.00 Cr

Ending Balance 2,000.00 Cr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 5

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

01 31 361000 Investment Interest

Beginning Balance 14.42 Cr
02 28 361000 001921 To Record Interest Income 102.46 Cr
02 28 361000 000042 Interest .88 Cr

Current Total 103.34 Cr

Ending Balance 117.76 Cr

01 31 369000 Other Tenant Income

Beginning Balance 14,344.76 Cr
02 28 369000 001919 To Record Feb 19 Rental R 1.,132.00 Cr
02 06 369000 000037 Laundry 865.00 Cr

Current Total 1,987.00 Cr

Ending Balance 16,341.76 Cr

01 31 369500 Other Income - Non recurring
Beginning Balance 460.95 Cr
Ending Balance - 460.95 Cr

" 01 31 413000 Legal Expense Tk T, L Nk

01 31 414000 TTraining , .
Beginning Balance oy e 99100 -Dr
Ending Balance - - 99.00 Dr

01 31 415000 Travel
Beginning Balance 103.00 Dr
Ending Balance 103.00 Dr

‘

01 31 417000 Accounting Fees

Beginning Balance 1,620.00 Dxr
02 22 417000 014848 C Naber & Associates 190.00 Dr

Current Total 190.00 Dr

Ending Balance 1,810.00 Dr

01 31 417100 Audit Expense

01 31 419000 Office Expenses

Beginning Balance 3,499.03 Dr
02 22 419000 014852 Housing Data Systems Inc 106.00 Dr
02 22 419000 002008 Consolidated 68.90 Dr

Current Total . 174.90 Dr.

Ending Balance 3,673.93 Dbr

01 31 419200 Advertising

01 31 418300 Telephone

Beginning Balance 3,600.33 Dr
02 22 418300 014846 Robert J Dekruif 40.00 Dr
02 22 419300 002008 Consolidated 262.02 Dr

Current Total 302.02 Dr




Date

01
02
02

02
02

01

02

01

02

01

01

02

01

02

01

02

01

02

31
22
22

22
28

31

22

31

22

31

31

22

31

22

31

22

31

22

7584

Index

419400
419400
419400

419400
419400

419500

419500

422000

422000

423000

431000

431000

432000

432000

433000

433000

439000

439000

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

Detail General Ledger

Description Current
Ending Balance

Sundry-Administrative

Month

6-30 Page

6

Year To Date

3,902.35 Dr

Beginning Balance 4,796.
014852 Housing Data Systems Inc 120.00 Dr
014853 Md Payroll Advisors 393.00 Dr
014859 Employee Screening Report 90.00 Dr
002019 Bank Fees 5.50 Dr

Current Total 608.50 Dr

Ending Balance 5,405.

Outside Management

Beginning Balance 35,000.
014860 Smr Management 5,500.00 Dr

Current Total 5,500.00 Dx

Ending Balance 40,500.

Recreation, Publication & Other

Beginning Balance v 1,368.
014849 Culligan I 2°51.08 Dr - .- oc

Current- Total 51.08 D - Un -

Ending Balance L) 409 2

Tenant Contract Costs

Water

Beginning Balance 4,974.
002009 City Of North Mankato (10 710.85 Dr

Current Total 710.85 Dr

Ending Balance 5,684.

Electricity

Beginning Balance 23,883.
002010 Xcel Energy (36,240) 3,275.11 Dr

Current Total 3,275.11 Dr

Ending Balance 27,158.

Gas

Beginning Balance 6,344.
002007 Centerpoint Energy (5127) 3,607.14 Dr

Current Total 3,607.14 Dr

Ending Balance 9,951.

Other Utility Expense

Beginning Balance 5,258.
002009 City Of North Mankato 687.89 Dr

Current Total 687.89 Dr

Ending Balance

5,946.

72

22

00

00

14

99

01

12

82

96

32

21

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

-Dx-

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dxr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr




Date

01

02

01

02
02
02
02

01

02
02

.02

02
02
02

01
01
02
02

02
02

01

02

01

02

31

22

31

20
20
28
28

31
22
22
06
20

22
28

31
31
22
22

22
22

31

22

31

22

7584

Index

439100

439100

441000

441000
441000
441000
441000

441045
441045
441045
441045
441045

441045
441045

441050
442000
442000
442000

442000
442000

443000

443000

443090

443090

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 ficollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

Detail General Ledger 6-30
Description Current Month
Garbage Disposal
Beginning Balance
002011 Waste Management 725.65 Dr
Current Total 725.65 Dr
Ending Balance 4,023.
Maintenance Labor
Beginning Balance 40,927.
002003 Bruce Ahlschlager 1,766.16 Dr
002004 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr
002015 Bruce Ahlschlager 1,520.30 Dr
002016 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dx
Current Total 5,536.46 Dr
Ending Balance 46,464.
Employee Benefits Maintenance
Beginning Balance 6,665.
014847 Bruce Ahlschlager 757.20 Dr
014863 Usuable Life ’ . 104.83 Dr:. -
002001 Eftps T 4R247.28 Drolia
002005 Eftps .. 4221.17 D .l o7
002012 Security Benefits S . 1123.64 Dry ... o
002018 Security Benefits © ,106.43 Dr'
Current Total 1,560.55 Dr
Ending Balance 8,225
Accrued Absences - Maint
Materials
Beginning Balance 6,903.
014845 A-1 Key City Locksmiths I 8.90 Dr
014851 Ferguson Enterprises Inc 206.58 Dr
014855 Meyer & Sons Tv & Applian 45,95 Dr
014860 Smr Management 75.44 Dr
Current Total 336.87 Dr
Ending Balance 7,240.
Contract Costs
Beginning Balance 8,506.
014856 Mkc Inc 780.00 Dr
Current Total 780.00 Dr
Ending Balance 9,286.
Contracts - Cable TV
Beginning Balance 8,731.
002008 Consolidated 1,353.42 Dr
Current Total 1,353.42 Dr
Ending Balance 10,085.

Page

7

Year To Date

3,297.73 Dr

38

86

32

23

.78

14

01

42

42

81

23

Dr

Dxr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr




Date

01

02

01

02

01

02

01

01

01

01

01

02

01

02

01

02

31

22

31

22

31

22

31

31

31

31

31

22

31

22

31

22

7584

Index
443200

443200

443300

443300

443400

443400

443500

443600

443700

443800

443900

443900

444000

444000

444100

444100

North Mankato Housing Authority

615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

February 28, 2019

Detail General Ledger

Description

Heating & Cooling
Beginning Balance
014858 Schwickert's

Current

300.

6-30

Month

00

Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Snow Removal
Beginning Balance
014861 Steve Starrett Comnstructi

300.

292.

00

50

Dr

Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Elevator
Beginning Balance
014854 Minnesota Elevator Inc
Current Total
Ending Balance

Landscape. & Grounds
Beginning-Balance
Ending Balance

Unit Turnaround

Electrical Contracts
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Plumbing
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Extermination
Beginning Balance
014850 Ecolab Pest Elimination

292.

841.

50

44

Dx

Dr

841.

235.

44

80

Dr

Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Janitorial
Beginning Balance
014857 Mrci

235.

258.

80

90

Dx

Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Routine contracts
Beginning Balance
014862 Viking Fire & Safety

258.

100.

90

00

Dr

Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

100.

00

Dxr

Page

8

Year To Date

446

746.
378.
671.
6,667.
7,508.
i LJ:ili

B et

4,140.
.86

4,140

2,527.
2,527.

455,

691.

1,585.

1,844,

2,494.

2,594.

.15

75

75

25

06

50

27
.27

86

00
00

66

46

76

66

90

90

Dr

Dxr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

_Da=

Dxr

Dr

Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr




Date

01

02

01

02

01

02

01

02

01

02

01
01
01
01

01

01

02

01

31

28

31

28

31

28

31

28

31

28

31

31

31

31

31

31

11

31

7584

Index

451000

451000

451001

451001

451002

451002

451003

451003

452000

452000

457000

485000

485100

612000

721480

802000

802000

802916

Morth Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

Detail General Ledger

Description

Insurance - Flood & Bond
Beginning Balance
001920 To Write Off Insurance 59

.50

6-30

Current Month

Dr

Current Total 59
Ending Balance

Insurance - Property
Beginning Balance
001920 To Write Off Insurance 1,334

.50

.25

Dx

Dr

Current Total 1,334
Ending Balance

Insurance - Liability
Beginning Balance

001920 To Write Off Insurance 345,

.25

42

Dr

Dr

Current Total 345
Ending Balance

Insurance - Work Comp
Beginning Balance :
001920 To Write Off Insurance . 176

.42

217

Dr

Current Total 176
Ending Balance

Payments In Lieu Of Taxes
Beginning Balance
J110001 Current Year Pilot 481

.17

.87

Dr

Current Total 481
Ending Balance

Collection Loss

Depreciation - Current
Depreciation- CF

Gain/Loss Equipment

Cf 2018 Building Improvements
Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Hud Operating Subsidy

Beginning Balance
000038 Operating Subsidy

.87

Dr

9,569.00 Cx

Current Total
Ending Balance

9,569.00 Cxr

Page 9

Year To Date

416.50 Dr

476.00 Dr

9,339.75 Dr

10,674.00 Dx

2,567.94 Dr

2,913.36 Dr

w0 0.1,369.82:: D
Dr ST - Co
Dr.

.1,546.09 Dr
4,633.73 Dr

5,115.60 Dr

110,686.00 Dr
110,686.00 Dr

75,119.00 Cr

84,688.00 Cr




Date

01

01

01

01

01

01

01

01

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

7584

Index

802917

802918

941410

941430

941460

961430

961450

961460

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
February 28, 2019

Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 10

Description Current Month Year To Date
Cf 501-17 Advances
Capital Fund 2018 Advances
Beginning Balance 110,686.00 Cr
Ending Balance . 110,686.00 Cr
Cf 16 Administration
Cf 16 Fees & Costs
CF16 Dwelling Structure
Cf 17 Fees & Costs

CF 2017 Site Improvement

CF 2017 Dwelling Structure

Line Count: 188 . .00 -




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORM TION

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TABLE OF CONTENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
Independent Auditor's Report
Management's Discussion and Analysis
Basic Financial Statements

Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to the Financial Statements
Supplementary Information

Combining Statement of Net Position

' Catribining Staternent of Revenues, Expg

Other Reports

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

10

11

13

22

23

24

26

27

28

31




.8

Accounting ¢+ Tax * Advisory Services

L 20N BN I DK R BEK B BEN BN JNR NN BN BEK 2NN NN I B N NN DR IO 2NN DO JNE BN N BN IEE 2NN JNE JNN NN NN BN TN BNN NN DN DNE N ZBL N BN DN RN DN DN NN TN TN BNL NN N BN N B AN AN

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

Board of Commissioners
North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority
North Mankato, Minnesota

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment
Authority (the Authority) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, %gd the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial staten Shts as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 2 4
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair prese%ﬁﬁon of theset
with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unite ” States of Ameijea;

Auditor’s Responsibility B )
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fip nci@%ﬁ%f‘eﬁments based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards rally ac¢épted in the United States of America and the standards

: lj jiting Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
e plar\lﬁf%nd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
‘fvaterial misstatement.

00

An audit involves performing@gr%%

: ?é}ﬁ t&%“ tain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The p%égéedures seléi%ted ebend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatemeqt,of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor cons'dg@ intel;b‘ é"? control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to désjgngaudit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion onithe effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority as of June 30, 2018, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Buffalo: 215 Minnesota Hwy 55 East, #306 Buffalo, MN 55313 p: 763.682.6458 f: 763.682.1880
Minneapolis: 5353 Wayzata Blvd, #205 St. Louis Park, MN 55416 p: 952.540.4340 f: 952.540.4345 1




Board of Commissioners
North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion
and analysis on pages 3 through 8 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

A

Supplementary and Other Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the%ﬂg al statements that collectively comprise
the Authority’s basic financial statements. The accompanylngﬁgcombmln inancial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, financial data schedule and stéﬁement and cettification of actual modernization

costs are presented for purposes of additional analysis ',ahd are pot a requlr?ed part of the basic financial

statements.

The accompanying supplementary information mglg%gg the c\meining financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, financial data sche o qtemeﬂt and certification of actual modernization
costs is the responsibility of management and was der!) ed;g "?'é?"nd relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basi¢sfi w ncnar §tatements Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audﬂ}of thm  pasic ff‘r;\anmal statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling syt '1nfor‘ggw?tc):nwglrec ly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the basic financial stateme ts: O §i‘6 financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance w1th %{Pg sta_?dards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the accompanying sgy ta |nf® mation is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation o the
basic financial statements a8ja whole. * P

Other Reporting Required by GovernmentAudltlng Standards

In accordance with Government Au '1{ J;g Standards we have also issued our report dated March XX, 2019, on our
consideration of the North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority's internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority's internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

Insert_Signature

Johnson, Mattson, Smail & Cavanaugh, PLLC
St. Louis Park, Minnesota
March XX, 2019




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

The North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority (the Authority) management's discussion and analysis
is designed to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (b) provide an overview of the
Authority's financial activity, (c) identify changes in the Authority's financial position (its ability to address the next
and subsequent year challenges), and (d) identify individual issues or concerns.

Since the Management’'s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current year's activities,
resulting changes and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the Authority's financial statements.

+ The net nonoperating revep(
2018 and 2017, respect{ja\ﬁ/é’%’.’




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Authority's finances, in
a manner similar to a private-sector business. The Authority consists of exclusively enterprise funds, which use full
accrual basis of accounting. All the Authority's activities are reported as a single enterprise fund. This method of
accounting is similar to accounting utilized by the private sector accounting.

These Statements include a Statement of Net Position, which is similar to a Balance Sheet. The Statement of Net
Position reports all financial and capital resources for the Authority. The Statement of Net position presents
financial information on all of the assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows/outflows of resources, with the difference
reported as net position. Assets and liabilities are presented in order of éuldlty, and are classified as "Current"
(convertible into cash within one year), and "Non-current”.

The focus of the Statement of Net Position (the "Unrestricted @I@lwet Posﬂmni%lgs designed to represent the net
available liquid (non-capital) assets, net of liabilities and defefred mflows/outﬂ%s of resources, for the entire
Authority. Net Position is reported in three broad categories;:¥ ]

i

Net Investment in Capital Assets: This component 9j et Positiof
outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, not other bo
construction, or improvement of those assets.

OnSlStS of all Capital Assets, reduced by the
‘;ngs that are attributable to the acquisition,

sists of restricted assets, when constraints are placed
contributors, laws, regulations, etc.

Non-Operating Revenue and Expensgs, such as capital grant revenue, mvestment income and interest expense

The focus of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position is the "Change in Net Position”,
which is similar to Net Income or Loss.

Finally, a Statement of Cash Flows is included, which discloses net cash provided by or used for operating
activities, non-capital financing activities, from capital and related financing activities, and investing activities.

Many of the programs maintained by the Authority are required by the Department of Housing and Urban
Development. Others are segregated to enhance accountability and control.




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Net Position

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017.

TABLE 1
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Increase

2018 4 2017 (Decrease)
Current and Other Assets $ 638;@:2”?'() ‘ 826,318 $ (188,298)
Capital Assets @@%’,901 819,279 143,622
Total Assets 1£600,921 (44,676)
Current Liabilities 50,635 1,148
Noncurrent Liabilities 3,488 458
Total Liabilities 54,123 1,606
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets%%f : 962,901 819,279 143,622
Unrestricted 582,291 772,195 (189,904)

Total Net Position 1,545,192 $ 1,591,474 $ (46,282)

For more detailed inforr




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

The following table reflects the Changes in Net Position for the year ended June 30, 2018 and 2017.

Revenues
Tenant Revenue
Operating Grants
Other Revenue
Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses
Administration
Tenant Services
Utilities
Ordinary Maintenance
General Expense
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses)

Interest Income
Gain (Loss) on Disposal
Casualty Losses - No o
Special Items (Net Galn/ s)
Net Nonoperating Re;/%%ﬂ

Capital Contributions
Change In Net Position
Net Position - Beginning

Net Position - Ending

TABLE 2
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Increase
2018 2017 (Decrease)
$ 254,330 wf% $ 253,972 % 358
119/269“ 110,479 8,890
f§£00@% 3,947 (947)
368,398 8,301
81,671 (1,318)
22,094 (7,927)
81,940 (665)
124,466 19,286
27,907 2,053
ot 105,462 4,704
459 673 443,540 16,133
(82,974) (75,142) (7,832)
2,369 2,237 132
- (836) 836
- (1,000) 1,000
(9,762) - (9,762)
gﬁ’ es) (7,393) 401 (7,794)
44,085 92,425 (48,340)
(46,282) 17,684 (63,966)
1,591,474 1,673,790 17,684
$ 1545192 § 1,591,474 $ (46,282)

For more detailed information, see the Financial Data Schedule.




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

As of June 30, 2018, the Authority had $962,901 invested in a variety of capital assets as reflected in the
following schedule, which represents a net increase (addition, deductions and depreciation) of $143,622 from
the end of last year. This increase is due to the capital expenditures on buildings, leasehold improvements and

equipment less the annual depreciation of the assets.

TABLE 3
CAPITAL ASSETS AT YE
Restated*
2017
Nondepreciable Assets
Land 195,669
Depreciable Assets
Buildings ‘ ‘ 3,024,159
Furniture, Equipment and Machinery¥, .« g 91,422
¢ 168,374 155,517
Accumulated Depreci@ 5 (2,719,948) (2,647,488)
Net Capital Assets s P 3 962,901 § 819,279

The following reconciliation sum

notes.

TABLE 4
CHANGE IN CAPITAL ASSETS

Balance on 06/30/2017 $ 819,279
Increases 263,550
Decreases (47,468)
Accumulated Depreciation, Net (72,460)
Balance on 6/30/2018 $ 962,901

Debt Outstanding

As of June 30, 2018, the Authority has no outstanding debt.

érj%s the change in capital assets, which is presented in the detail in the



NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

ECONOMIC FACTORS

Significant economic factors affecting the Authority areas as follows:
+ Federal funding of the Department of Housing and Urban Development.
+ Local inflationary, recessionary and employment trends, which can affect

resident incomes and therefore the amount of rental income.
+ Inflationary pressure on utility rates, supplies and other costs.

FINANCIAL CONTACT

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of: Authority’s finances and to
demonstrate the Authority’s accountability. If you have a@g}f‘,{?‘questions E’égfrding this report or need
additional information, please contact the North Ma sto Hogsing an?@@edevelopment Authority's
Executive Director, Joleen Pfau at 615 Nicollet AvenueiNorth Mahkato, Minnesota 56003 or call (507)

345-1290 or by e-mail at joleen@smrrental.com.




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted
Accounts Receivable - Tenants, Net
Accounts Receivable - Other, Net
Investments - Unrestricted
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets
Land
Building
Furniture, Equipment and Machinery
Leasehold Improvements
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets, Net
Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Compensated %g ces -
Accounts Paydbe,- Other GoVe
Tenant Security Dep? sits
Unearned Revenue
Other Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated Absences - Noncurrent
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

353,190
16,619
582

351
266,258
1,020
638,020

195,669
3,238,641
80,165
168,374

(2,719,948)

962,901

1,600,921

2,677
3,372
6,964
16,619
434
21,717
51,783

3,946
3,946
55,729

962,901
582,291

1,545,192




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

OPERATING REVENUES
Net Tenant Rental Revenue
Tenant Revenue - Other

Total Tenant Revenue

HUD PHA Operating Grants
Other Revenue
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative
Tenant Services
Utilities
Ordinary Maintenance and Operations
Insurance Premiums
General Expenses
Depreciation Expense
Total Operating Expenses

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) «

P
A

g

%%

NONOPERATING REVENUE-S&(‘W (

HUD Capital Grants
Special ltems (Net Gain/Loss)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Net Position - Beginning of Year

NET POSITION - END OF YEAR

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

230,608
23,722

254,330

119,369
3,000

376,699

80,353
14,167
81,275
143,752
21,103
8,857
110,166

459,673

(82,974)

2,369

2,369

(80,605)

44,085
(9,762)

(46,282)

1,591,474

$

1,545,192
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

CASH FLLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Rent
Operating Subsidies - HUD
Cash Received from Other Sources
Cash Paid to Other Suppliers of Goods or Services
Cash Payments to Employees for Services
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Capital Grants Received
Acquisition of Capital Assets

Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest Received &
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activitl

RECONCILIATI% OF CAS ND INVESTMENTS TO THE
STATEMENT OF° NET POSIT)@N
Cash and Cash Eqdi\)g]e ts

Restricted Assets - Cash nd Investments
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

254,490
216,794
3,000
(294,450)
(53,778)

126,056

44,085
(263,550)

{219,465)

2,385

2,385

(91,024)
727,091

636,067

619,448
16,619

636,067

11




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided
(Used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation

(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts Receivable
Prepayments

Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll Liabilities
Due to other Governmental Units
Unearned Revenue
Tenants Security Deposits
Accrued Expenses

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Op:

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

$

(82,974)

110,166

97,396
(138)

(1,596)

(666)
341
189
1,401
1,037

126,056

12




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General Statement

The accompanying financial statements of the North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority (the
Authority) have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB,) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

Financial Reporting Entity

The Authority was created for the purpose of providing housing and redevelopment services to the local area. The
Authority's primary operations are the development and management o using units, which are rented to low-
income residents. The governing body consists of a five-member boardof.commissioners appointed by the Mayor
and approved by the city council. L

basic cnterla for including a potential component unit W|th|n the reportlng entity is financial accountablllty The
GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determlnlng fnanCIal accountablllty, which includes:

there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the“Authonty

Based on the previous crit :'a‘-'the Althority has.determined that there are no component units that should be
considered as part of the:Aul i i

Basis of Presentation

The Authority's accounts are orga zed as a proprietary (enterprise) fund. The operations are accounted for with a
set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, net position, revenues, and expenses. Enterprise
funds are used to account for operations that provide a service to the public financed by charges to users of that
service and activities where the periodic measurement of net income is deemed appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Fund Financial Statements

The Authority segregates transactions related to certain functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid
financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. All programs have been combined into one enterprise
fund for financial statement presentation. The Authority has presented the following major proprietary funds:

13



NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of Presentation (continued)

Low Rent Public Housing
This fund accounts for the rental and other income, operating subsidies and the expenses related to the
operation and maintenance of low income housing units owned by the Authority.

Capital Fund Program

This fund records the receipt of Capital Funding Grants from HUD and the subsequent expenditure of those
funds.

Measurement Focus/Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus refers to what is being measured; basis of ‘accounting refers to when revenues and
expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the: f Hancial stat ments. Basis of accounting relates
to the timing of the measurement made, regardless of the measi ‘rement focus applied.

Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis
of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when‘earned and expenses are recorded at the time the
liabilities are incurred. With this measurement focus; allzassets and‘all liabilities associated with the operation of
these funds are included on the statement of net position.

enses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from prowdlng se ‘producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary funds’ principal ongoing opera’uons ccordmg‘, o the Authority's policy, governmental operating grants
are considered operating revenues. The.-other pnnmpal operating revenues of the Authority are rent and
maintenance charges to residents and oper ing fees earned. Operating expenses for proprietary funds include the
administrative costs of providing l;w_‘revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues a ;

Proprietary funds distinguish operating reventie

expenses

clide rental income and capital grants earned but not received.
Intergovernmental revenues are" in conformity with the legal and contractual requirements of the individual
programs. Generally, grant revenu recognized when the corresponding expenditure is incurred. The Authority
also receives an annual appropriation from HUD, which is recognized as revenue when received, unless it is
received prior to the period to which it applies. In that case, revenue recognition is then deferred until the
appropriate period.

Revenues susceptible to accrual

Investment earnings and revenue from other sources are recognized when earned.

Budget Information

The Authority adopts an estimated revenue and expenditure budget for each fund. Comparisons of estimated
revenues and budgeted expenditures to actual are not presented in the financial statements. Amendments to the
original budget require board approval. Appropriations lapse at year end. The Authority does not use encumbrance
accounting.

14



NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position Accounts

1. Assets

2.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
All checking, savings, certificates of deposit and cash on hand are included in cash for the cash flow statement.
Cash equivalents are considered to be short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to cash.

Investments

Investments are stated at fair value, except for nonnegotiable certificates of deposit, which are on a cost basis,
and short-term money market investments, which are stated at amortlzed scost. The fair value of investments is
based on quoted market prices. Short-term investments are valued at ¢¢ ‘/whlch approximates fair value.

Receivables

Accounts receivable have been adjusted for all known uncollegti
i

&

Prepaid ltems 4
ﬁre accounting periods and are recorded as

Certain payments made for insurance reflect costs appllc
prepaid items in the financial statements.

Restricted Assels

Legally authorized transfers are tre
each fund involved.

Capital Assets f@ N
Capital assets, which 'i“oludes property, buildings, furniture and equipment, are reported in the applicable
business-type activities eé]u!pns |:'”@ghe government-wide financial statements and in the fund financial
statements for proprietary fﬁ”’%} WlI"capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
actual historical is not availab eg onated assets are valued at their fair market value on the date donated.
Repairs and maintenance are recorded as expenses. Renewals and betterments are capitalized. Interest has
not been capitalized during the construction period on property, plant and equipment.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the individual
assets, which range from three to forty years.

Buildings and Land Improvement 10 - 40 years
Furniture, Equipment and Machinery 3-10years
Liabilities

All liabilities are recorded as incurred in the appropriate fund.

15




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3. Unearned Revenue

The Authority reports prepaid revenues on its statement of net position. Prepaid revenues arise when resources
are received by the Authority before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the
occurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when the Authority has a legal claim to the
resources, the liability for prepaid revenue is removed from the statement of net position and the revenue is
recognized.

4, Compensated Absences

Under the Authority's personnel policies, employees are granted vacation in varying amounts, up to 200 hours
per year, based on years of service with a maximum carry over of 360 hours. Sick pay is accumulated at a rate
of one day per month, maximum accumulation of 60 days. Accumulated-Unused vacation pay and a portion of
sick leave is paid at the time of separation from service.

5. Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and. ||a ilities. Net posmon invested in capital assets, net
of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreclatlon reduced by the outstanding balances
of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction'o “pro\/ements of those assets, and adding back
unspent proceeds. Net position is reported as restricted w ere are limitations imposed on their use either
through the enabling legislations adopted by the Authonty or throl h external restrictions imposed by creditors,
grantors or laws or regulations of other governmeq .Un “stncted‘are amounts that do not meet the definition of
restricted or net investment in capital assets. ) ‘

6. Use of Estimates

7. Pension Plan
All eligible employees as-
defined contribution pension‘plan.-See details in Note 7.

8. Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March XX, 2019, which is the date the financial statements
were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Authority’s cash and investments as of June 30, 2018, were comprised of the following:

Carrying Bank
Amount Balance
Demand and Time Deposits $ 369,809 $ 375,905
Investments 266,258 266,258
Total Cash and Investments $ 636,067 $ 642,163

16




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Reconciliation to Financial Statements
Per Statement of Net Position

Unrestricted Cash and Investments $ 619,448
Restricted Cash and Investments 16,619
Total Cash and Investments $ 636,067
Deposits

The Authority is authorized by Minnesota Statutes to designate a depository for public funds and to invest in
certificates of deposit. The Authority is required by Minnesota Statutes to protect Authority deposits with insurance,
surety bond, or collateral. The market value of collateral pledged shall be 18

on deposit at the close of the financial institution's banking day, not c%y%

iléast ten percent more than the amount
érediby insurance or bonds.

Authorized collateral includes treasury bills, notes and bondﬂ‘sggﬁfl‘§sues of ‘.‘;m%government agencies; general
obligations rated “A” or better and revenue obligations rat%qﬁw%A" or better; irreVgeable standby letters of credit
issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank; and ceﬂificates@éﬁ%peposﬁwnnesota Statutes require that securities
pledged as collateral be held in safekeeping in a restricted accg t the Federal Reserve Bank or in an account
at a trust department of a commercial bank or other, financial tion not owned or controlled by the financial
institution furnishing the collateral. h

g

Custodial Credit Risk @

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in thggg@%tgf afin i;};}mal institution failure, the Authority’s deposits may not be
returned to it. As of June 30, 2018, t%ggiﬂuthorit“"s depo fj‘ﬂb‘

Investments
The Authority may invest in thegfallowi

1) securities which areditect obligatiorjs,or aré guaranteed or insured issues of the United States, its agencies,
its instrumentalities, or o mi‘_zations created by an act of Congress, except mortgage-backed securities defined
as “high risk” by Minnesota Sflé_;%tes;‘
2) mutual funds through sharg'é‘*{ )
ratings depending on its investments;
3) general obligations of the State of Minnesota and its municipalities, and in certain state agency and local
obligations of Minnesota and other states provided such obligations have certain specified bond ratings by a
national bond rating service;

4) bankers' acceptances of United States banks;

5) commercial paper issued by United States corporations or their Canadian subsidiaries that is rated in the
highest quality category by two nationally recognized rating agencies and matures in 270 days or less; and

6) with certain restrictions, in repurchase agreements, securities lending agreements, joint powers investment
trusts, and guaranteed investment contracts.

stered investment companies provided the mutual fund receives certain

The Authority does not have additional policies for the investment risks, described below, beyond complying with
the requirements of Minnesota Statutes.
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in the market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The Authority does not have an investment policy which limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. It is the Authority’s policy to invest only in securities that meet the ratings requirements set by State
Statutes. S

Custodial Credit Risk y
The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the & nt t% failure of the counterparty to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the v gvé‘ of inveﬁ‘m‘”.
possession of an outside party.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss that may be «#sed by the Authority's investment in a single
i, Dy

issuer. The Authority does not have an investment pglicyawhich addr

s

Concentration Interest Rate

Risk Risk
Percentage of Carrying (Fair)
Rating Agency Portfolio Maturity Date Value

l

Negotiable Certificates of D& sit
CD #1 G N/A 9.63%  mm/ddiyyyy  $ 25,646
CD#2 N/A 5.68% mm/dd/yyyy 15,116
CD#3 N/A 20.55% mm/ddlyyyy 54,718
CD#4 N/A 8.26% mm/dd/yyyy 21,995
CD#5 N/R N/A 5.69% mm/ddlyyyy 15,162
CD #6 N/R N/A 4.52% mm/dd/yyyy 12,045
CD#7 N/R N/A 4.49% mm/dd/yyyy 11,962
CD #8 N/R N/A : 4.46% mm/dd/yyyy 11,870
CD #9 N/R N/A 4.83% mm/dd/yyyy 12,868
CD #10 N/R N/A 4.82% mm/dd/lyyyy 12,825
CD #11 N/R N/A 7.22% mm/dd/iyyyy 19,224
CD #12 N/R N/A 19.84% mm/dd/yyyy 52,826
Total Investments 266,258
Checking 369,709
Petty Cash 100
Total Cash and Investments $ 636,067

N/A - Not Applicable, N/R - Not Rated
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Authority categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of
the asset. The hierarchy has three levels. Level | investments are valued using inputs that are based on quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 investments are valued using inputs that are based on quoted
prices for singular assets or inputs that. are observable, either directly or indirectly; Level 3 investments are valued
using inputs that are unobservable.

Fair Value Measurement Using
Investment Type 6/30/2018 Level 1 Level®s Level 3
Investment at Fair Value:
Certificates of Deposit $ 266,258 $

NOTE 3 - RESTRICTED ASSETS

TenantSecurl De 03|t

Ending

Increases Decreases Balance
: f $ 195,669 $ - $ - $ 195,669
Total Capital Assets Not Bemg%precuatgwf 195,669 - - 195,669

Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Buildings © 3,024,159 217,077 (2,595) 3,238,641
Equipment and Other 246,939 46,473 (44,873) 248,539
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 3,271,098 263,550 (47,468) 3,487,180
Accumulated Depreciation (2,647,488) (110,166) 37,706 (2,719,948)
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 623,610 153,384 (9,762) 767,232
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 819,279 $ 153,384 $ (9,762) $ 962,901

* Beginning balance was restated for Buildings and Equipment and Other to adjust for the transfer of 2016 Capital
Fund Grant expenditures of $70,050 from Leasehold Improvements (Other) to Buildings.

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the Authority as follows:

Low Rent Public Housing $ 106,871
Capital Fund Program 3,295
Total Depreciation Expense $ 110,166
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 5 - TRANSFERS, SPECIAL ITEMS AND NET POSITION

NOTE 6 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE

Equity Transfers
Equity Transfers In $ 40,790 Low Rent Public Housing

Equity Transfers Out (40,790)  Capital Fund Program

Special ltems Gain (Loss)

Removal of items from capital assets register $ (9,762)

Net Position
Fund net position balances are classified as follows:

Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 962,901
Unrestricted 582,291
Total Net Position $ 1,545,192

Balance June 30, 2017
Net changes in compensated absences
Balance June 30, 2018

%

o 4
All eligible employees as deter‘rgﬁi%e%ci b?‘tﬁ uthority's, HUD approved personnel policy are covered by a defined
contribution pension plan. 'If}ﬂe’fﬁl'a"h"’éigm e”ﬁ_tg_,y the Authority at a contribution rate of 7.0% of gross waged paid by

the Authority and 6.0% pﬁlky the erﬁ”‘ﬁyee. Each employee has control over plan investments, Covered wages
and contribution amount§¥{or, the year endihg June 30, 2018, are as follows:

Total Gross Wages $ 53,778
Covered Wages 42,528
Employer Contribution 2,977
Employee Contribution 2,552

NOTE 8 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; injuries to employees; workers' compensation claims; and natural disasters. Property and casualty and
worker's compensation liabilities are insured. The Authority retains risk for the deductible portions of the insurance.
The amounts of these deductibles are considered immaterial to the general purpose financial statements.
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

NOTE 9 - CONTINGENCIES

Under the terms of Federal grants, periodic audits are required and certain costs may be questioned as not being
appropriate expenses under the terms of the grants. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected,
may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenses which may be disallowed by the
grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the Authority expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

NOTE 10 - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

The Authority is economically dependent on annual contributions and grants from the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD). The Authority operates at a loss prior to receiving contributions and grants from
HUD.
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018

Low Rent
Public Capital Fund
Housing Program Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 353,190 § - $ 353,190
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted 16,619 - 16,619
Accounts Receivable - Tenants, Net 582 - 582
Accounts Receivable - Other, Net - 351
Investments - Unrestricted - 266,258
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets - 1,020
Total Current Assets - 638,020
Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets
Land - 195,669
Building 3 - 3,238,641
Furniture, Equipment and Machinery - 4980,165 - 80,165
Leasehold Improvements 47 168,374 - 168,374
Accumulated Depreciation (2,719,948) - (2,719,948)
Total Capital Assets, Net i 962,901 - 962,901
Total Assets ‘% Y 1,600,921 - 1,600,921
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable D, 2,677 - 2,677
Compensated Absences - Curret, 3,372 - 3,372
Accounts Payable - Other Governmg 6,964 - 6,964
Tenant Security Deposits 16,619 - 16,619
Unearned Revenue 434 - 434
Other Liabilities 21,717 - 21,717
Total Current Liabilities 51,783 - 51,783
Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated Absences - Noncurrent 3,946 - 3,946
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 3,946 - 3,946
Total Liabilities 55,729 - 55,729
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 962,901 - 962,901
Unrestricted 582,291 - 582,291
Total Net Position $ 1545192 § - $ 1545192
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

L.ow Rent
Public Capital Fund
Housing Program Total

OPERATING REVENUES
Net Tenant Rental Revenue $ 230,608 $ - 230,608
Tenant Revenue - Other 23,722 - 23,722
Total Tenant Revenue 254,330 - 254,330
HUD PHA Operating Grants 119,369 - 119,369
Other Revenue 31000 - 3,000

Total Operating Revenues 3 - 376,699
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative Y - 80,353
Tenant Services " 14,167 - 14,167
Utilities 81,275 - 81,275
Ordinary Maintenance and Operations B 143,752 - 143,752
Insurance Premiums 21,103 - 21,103
General Expenses 8,857 - 8,857
Depreciation Expense 106,871 3,295 110,166

Total Operating Expenses 456,378 3,295 459,673
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) . (79,679) (3,295) (82,974)
NONOPERATING REVENL*J =S (EXPENS"%;. ) ¢
Investment Income - Unrestric \e%, ;}“ 2,369 - 2,369

Total Nonoperating Revenues (E%penﬁ‘é% 2,369 - 2,369

\ﬂ‘

Income (Loss) before Capital Grants, Special ltems and
Transfers (77,310) (3,295) (80,605)
HUD Capital Grants - 44,085 44,085
Special ltems (Net Gain/Loss) : (9,762) - (9,762)
Transfers 40,790 (40,790) -
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (46,282) - (46,282)
Net Position - Beginning of Year 1,591,474 - 1,591,474
NET POSITION - END OF YEAR $ 1545192 § - 1,545,192

23




NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Low Rent
Public Capital Fund
Housing Program Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Rent $ 254490 $ - 254,490
Operating Subsidies - HUD 216,794 - 216,794
Cash Received from Other Sources 3,000 - 3,000
Cash Paid to Other Suppliers of Goods or Services (294,450) - (294,450)
Cash Payments to Employees for Services (53,778) - (563,778)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 126,006 - 126,056
%
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Capital Grants Received 44,085 44,085
Acquisition of Capital Assets & (44,085) (263,550)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Flnancmb &
Activities § (219,465) . (219,465)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES e h
Interest Received 4 2,385 - 2,385
Net Cash Provided by Investing Actlvmes@?ﬁ%{‘ 2,385 - 2,385
r,iUh ;
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASHIAND
EQUIVALENTS : (91,024) - (91,024)
Cash and Cash Equivalents =4 i@gn%w%% ea 727,091 - 727,091
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDIO 9] $ 636,067 $ - 636,067
RECONCILIATION OF CASH AN it
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION ¢ aﬁ
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 619,448 § - 619,448
Restricted Assets - Cash and Investments 16,619 - 16,619
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year $ 636,067 $ - 636,067
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Low Rent
Public Capital Fund
Housing Program Total
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss) $ (79,679) $ (3.295) $ (82,974)
Depreciation 106,871 3,295 110,166
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts Receivable - 97,396
Prepayments - (138)
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable - (1,596)
Accrued Payroll Liabilities - (666)
Due to other Governmental Units - 341
Unearned Revenue - 189
Tenants Security Deposits - 1,401
Accrued Expenses KON - 1,937
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities K $ 126,056

$%p, 126,056 § -

N

5y *

i
L
2
e
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION OF ACTUAL MODERNIZATION COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

MN46P019501-16 MN46P019501-17

The Actual modernization costs are as follows:

Funds Approved $ 70,050 $ 71,460
Funds Expended 70,050 71,460
Excess of Funds Approved $ -
Funds Advanced $ 71,460
Funds Expended 71,460
Excess of Funds Advanced $ -
Received During Current Year $ 44,085
Status Complete

The distribution of costs by preject? q sho An.on the Final Performance and Evaluation Report accompanying
é;@ By

the Actual Modernization Qost Certi |cate ] b@;tted to HUD for approval is in agreement with the Authority's
records. 4

All modernization costs have besnipaid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment.
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Federal CFDA Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor/Program Title Number Expenditures

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Direct Awards:

Low Rent Public Housing $ 119,369
Public Housing Capital Fund Program 44,085
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 163,454

r 4
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Award‘/sj;‘z”’ﬁpr

i w‘%%es the federal grant activity of the North
ded June 30, 2018. The information in this
i gg;g U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part

%A}udit Requirements for Federal Awards

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awa’t:é{m
Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority fqg%ihe year®
schedule is presented in accordance with the require

200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost “@’r&
(Uniform Guidance).

54

o

Expenditures reported on the schedué%@re repg )
are recognized following the cost -@A@ciplesej@%‘taj‘ adpih the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of
expenditures are not allowable or are i 3s to re

) as to rei
schedule may differ from am{%‘u it8Tpresen

0

The entity did not elect togﬁ@ég the 10%" féimiﬁ|i%s indirect cost rate as covered by 2 CFR 200.414.
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE - BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY

JUNE 30, 2018

Line Low Rent Capital Fund
Itemi# Description Public Housing Program Total
111 Cash - Unrestricted $ 353,190 $ 353,190
114 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits 16,619 16,619
100 Total Cash 369,809 369,809
126 Accounts Receivable - Tenants 582 582
129 Accrued Interest Receivable 351 351
120 Total Receivables, Net of Allowances for Doubtful 933 933
Accounts
131 Investments - Unrestricted 266}55“%8 266,258
142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets _ 45N020 1,020
150 Total Current Assets w"%a‘h‘“‘b‘zo 638,020
% k2N

161 Land 195,669 %ﬁp 195,669
162 Buildings 31238,641 3,238,641
163 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings ) 53,573 53,573
164 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Admlnlstratlo o, 26,592 26,592
165 Leasehold Improvements \*‘i , P‘5@168 374 168,374
166 Accumulated Depreciation E% (2,719,948) (2,719,948)
160 Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumulate 962,901 962,901
180 Total Non-Current Assets 962,901 962,901
290 Total Assets and Deferred Outflo 1,600,921 1,600,921
312 Accounts Payable <Hf;;9® Days 2,677 2,677
322 Accrued Compensaf 1/ 3,372 3,372
333 Accounts Payable - &h 6,964 6,964
341 Tenant Security Deposits 16,619 16,619
342 Unearned Revenue 434 434
346 Accrued Liabilities - Other 21,717 21,717
310 Total Current Liabilities 51,783 51,783
354 Accrued Compensated Absences - Non Current 3,946 3,946
350 Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,946 3,946
300 Total Liabilities 55,729 55,729

508.4 Net Investment in Capital Assets 962,901 962,901

512.4 Unrestricted Net Position 582,291 582,291
513 Total Equity - Net Assets / Position 1,545,192 1,545,192
600 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and $ 1600921 $ 1,600,921

Equity - Net
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE - REVENUE AND EXPENSE SUMMARY
JUNE 30, 2018

Line Low Rent Capital Fund

ltem# Description Public Housing Program Total
70300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue $ 230,608 $ - 3% 230,608
70400 Tenant Revenue - Other 23,722 - 23,722
70500 Total Tenant Revenue 254,330 - 254,330
70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants ' 119,369 - 119,369
70610 Capital Grants - 44,085 44,085
71100 Investment Income - Unrestricted - 2,369
71500 Other Revenue - 3,000
70000 Total Revenue 44,085 423,153
91200 Auditing Fees - 2,400
91300 Management Fee - 60,000
91400 Advertising and Marketing - 564
91600 Office Expenses - 14,355
91800 Travel - 214
91900 Other - 2,820
91000 Total Operating - Administrative - 80,353
92400 Tenant Services - Other - 14,167
92500 Total Tenant Services - 14,167
93100 Water - 7,911
93200 Electricity 40,875 - 40,875
93300 Gas % 21,847 - 21,847
93800 Other Utilities Expense® 10,642 - 10,642
93000 Total Utilities ‘ 81,275 - 81,275
94100 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Labor 51,410 - 51,410
94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials 6,420 ) 6.420

and Other
94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts 75,002 - 75,002
94500 Em.ployee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary 10,920 ) 10,920
Maintenance

94000 Total Maintenance 143,752 - 143,752
96110 Property Insurance 14,257 - 14,257
96120 Liability Insurance 4,202 - 4,202
96130 Workmen's Compensation 1,930 - 1,930
96140 All Other Insurance 714 - 714
96100 Total insurance Premiums 21,103 - 21,103
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NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE - REVENUE AND EXPENSE SUMMARY
JUNE 30, 2018

Line Low Rent Capital Fund

ltem# Description Public Housing Program Total
96210 Compensated Absences 1,702 - 1,702
96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 7,155 - 7,155
96000 Total Other General Expenses 8,857 - 8,857
96900 Total Operating Expenses 349,507 - 349,507

97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating

44,085 73,646
Expenses
97400 Depreciation Expense 3,295 110,166
90000 Total Expenses 3,295 459,673
10080 Special ltems {(Net Gain/Loss) - (9,762)
10100 Total Other financing Sources (Uses) - (9,762)
10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Total Revenue Over $ 40,790 § (46,282)
Total Expenses
11030 Beginning Equity 1,591,474 - 1,691,474
11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Eqm L 40,790 (40,790) }
Correction of Errors
11190 Unit Months Avallable i 876 - 876
11210 Number of Unit Mont@sﬂLea 854 - 854
11270 Excess Cash S ‘ 566,092 - 566,092
11650 Leasehold Improvemt—;- % Purchages - 44,085 44,085
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Accounting ¢ Tax ¢ Advisory Services
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners
North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority
North Mankato, Minnesota

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generallyaccepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Go\,/e e}gt Aud/t/ng Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statéments ofv; North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment Authority (the Authority), as of and for the ye ¢ended June 30*\2@@18 and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Autharity's baS| Wflnanmal s‘iatements and have issued our
report thereon dated March XX, 2019.

ﬁ“!“:—h

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting %’%’g@ . ‘

In planning and performing our audit of the financial s teme , js~ we con3|dered the Authority’s internal control over

S ety

financial reporting (internal control) to determé_ e the a é,; Mp’fecedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our op|n|ons‘o, f'nanmaj statements, but not for the purpose of expressmg an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Aut ¢ n
effectiveness of the Authority's internal

S
A deficiency in internal contr jﬁfé)”(‘lé &

employees, in the normal 4 eﬁoﬁrse of ‘é ormi g their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A materla weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a re 3 able p }§Slbl|lty that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detectes a,gg Sorrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in mternal’control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged W|th governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Buffalo: 215 Minnesota Hwy 55 East, #306 Buffalo, MN 55313 p: 763.682.6458 f: 763.682.1880
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Board of Commissioners
North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment
Authority’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Ac;ﬁoordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose. ;,gfi

Insert_Signature

Johnson, Mattson, Smail & Cavanaugh, PLLC
St. Louis Park, Minnesota
March XX, 2019
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